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2025
MICROSOFT CORP 160,725 |  426.30 | 68,516,750.02 | 395.26 | 63,528,163.50 | 9.28
APPLE INC 285,658 | 229.29 | 65,499,620.59 | 212.50 [ 60,702,325.00 | 8.87
WETA PLATRORIS INC-CLASS 102,833 [ 576.31 | 59,263,508.29 | 549.00 | 56,455,317.00 | 8.25
MASTERCARD INC - A 01,821 | 387.00 | 35,534,607.24 | 548.06 | 50,323,417.26 | 7.35
BOSTON SCIENTIFIC CORP 468,674 |  41.88 | 19,627,306.08 | 102.87 | 48,212,494.38 | 7.04
NVIDIA CORP 416,218 | 145.86 | 60,709,269.00 | 108.92 | 45,334,464.56 | 6.62
ANAZON.COM INC 242,064 | 215.57 | 52,225,061.68 | 184.42 | 44,678,326.88 | 6.53
ELI LILLY & CO 41,420 | 288.23 | 11,941,001.79 | 898.95 | 37,242,599.55 | 5.44
SNOWFLAKE INC-CLASS A 205,522 |  220.49 | 45,316,235.59 | 150.49 | 32,778,703.78 | 4.79

10 | MARVELL TeCHNOLOGY ING 534,772 | 53.65 | 28,692,710.37 |  58.37 [ 31,214,641.64 | 4.56

11 | ce vernova Inc 81,040 | 331.96 | 26,904,792.43 [ 370.82 | 30,054,590.18 | 4.39

12 |k core 40,206 | 682.49 | 27,453,893.20 |  702.69 | 28,266,407.94 | 4.13

13 | SHERWIN-WILLIANS cO/THE 72,813 | 218.20 | 15,887,502.40 | 352.92 | 25,697,163.96 | 3.75

14 | ABBVIE INC 126,386 |  166.66 | 21,063,732.04 | 195.10 | 24,657,908.60 | 3.60

15 [ SROIDSTRIKE HOLDINGS INC 57,437 | 335.34 | 19,260,609.33 [ 428.87 | 24,633,006.19 | 3.60

16 DATADOG INC - CLASS A 201,781 119.56 | 24,124,969.57 102.16 | 20,613,946.96 | 3.01

17 | NerrLIx e 18,069 | 960.13 | 17,348,529.75 | 1,131.72 | 20,449,048.68 | 2.99

18 | cHENIERE ENERGY INC 82,902 | 212.64 | 17,628,188.94 | 231.11 | 19,159,481.22 | 2.80

19 | LOWE™S cos INC 64,730 | 268.56 | 17,383,979.67 | 223.56 | 14,471,038.80 | 2.11

2025
GOLDHAN SACHS PLC - US$

20 | TREASURY LIQUID RESERVES 6,016,484 |  1.00| 6,016,483.83|  1.00 | 6,016,483.83 | 0.88

FUND
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2025
2025
2024 2025
2015 12 135,587,814.00 | 19,330,754,642 11.67 1,664
2016 12 93,481,474.00 | 13,327,653,748 11.13 1,587
017 12 87,065,732.00 | 12,412,961,411 13.99 1,995
018 12 138,928,024.00 | 19,806,968, 382 13.82 1,970
2019 12 196,947,426.00 | 28,078,794,525 18.69 2,665
2020 12 319,150,736.00 | 45,501,320,432 22.29 3,178
2021 12 330,022,195.00 | 47,051,264,341 27.17 3,874
10
2022 12 161,861,123.00 | 23,076,540,306 17.78 2,535
11
2023 12 168,603,027.00 | 24,037,733,559 24.76 3,530
12
o024 12 175,843,288.00 | 25,069,977,570 29.04 4,140
2024 162,759,792.67 | 23,204,663,641 25.28 3,604
167,825,091.61 | 23,926,823,311 26.29 3,748
166,931,193.17 | 23,799,380,210 26.31 3,751
167,411,796.21 | 23,867,899,786 27.14 3,869
169,494,454.35 | 24,164,824,357 27.22 3,881
10 163,546,110.81 | 23,316,769,018 26.84 3,827
11 173,729,732.83 | 24,768,648,010 28.72 4,095
12 175,843,288.00 | 25,069,977,570 29.04 4,140
2025 182,740,411.34 | 26,053,300,445 30.14 4,297
181,375,093.84 | 25,858,647,129 29.59 4,219
165,829,813.47 | 23,642,356,506 26.61 3,794
169,015,683.26 | 24,096,565,962 27.14 3,869

2024
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2024 0.00 0
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2025 0.00 0
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5,184,493.871 | 7,073,069.874 | 11,615,130.959
(5.,184,493.871) | (7,073,069.874) | (11,615,130.959)
1,936,975.950 | 5,156,083.413 | 8,396,023.496
(1,936,975.950) | (5,156,083.413) | (8,396,023.496)
2,912,553.997 | 5,086,576.620 | 6,222,000.873
(2,912,553.997) | (5,086,576.620) | (6,222,000.873)
7,730,194.685 | 3,900,941.290 | 10,051,254.268
(7,730,194.685) | (3,900,941.290) | (10,051,254.268)
6,156,676.723 | 5,668,643.131 | 10,539,287.860
(6,156,676.723) | (5,668,643.131) | (10,539,287.860)
11,424,774.380 | 7,646,874.249 | 14,317,187.991
(11,424,774.380) | (7,646,874.249) | (14,317,187.991)
4,815,311.711 | 6,984,341.974 | 12,148,157.728
(4,815,311.711) | (6,984,341.974) | (12,148,157.728)
10 809,779.294 3,854,767.087 | 9,103,169.935
(809,779.294) | (3,854,767.087) | (9,103,169.935)
1 542,833.544 2,837,153.856 | 6,808,849.623
(542,833.544) | (2,837,153.856) | (6,808,849.623)
1 804,286.297 1,558,481.127 | 6,054,654.793
(804,286.297) | (1,558,481.127) | (6,054,654.793)
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2024 12 31

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
3(c).4 722,088,766 102,948,195 710,962,210 101,361,882
8,072 1,151 261,332 37,258
3(),8 2,580,436 367,893 183,930 26,223
3,936 561 - -
3(d),12 553,445 78,905 572,675 81,646
725,234,655 103,396,705 711,980,147 101,507,010
3(c),4 112,467 16,034 1,432 204
74 11 83 12
3(f).8 - - 171,231 24,412
7(d) 490,861 69,982 264,289 37,680
7(a) 167,246 23,844 594,329 84,733
7(c) 94,032 13,406 61,096 8,710
38,870 5,542 21,939 3,128
7(c) 23,245 3,314 11,873 1,693
7(e) 19,407 2,767 12,683 1,808
16,810 2,397 23,710 3,380
7(F) 12,968 1,849 11,832 1,687
11,960 1,705 40,561 5,783
7(c) 8,661 1,235 18,971 2,705
7(9) 1,746 249 6,685 953
7(b) - - 75,603 10,779
1,259 179 15,421 2,199
999,606 142,514 1,331,738 189,866
724,235,049 103,254,191 710,648,409 101,317,144
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2024 12 31
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
3(b) 5,234,675 746,308 4,424,709 630,831
3(b) 24,040 3,427 25,452 3,629
52,981,514 7,553,574 95,349,859 13,594,029
(107,100) (15,269) (315,200) (44,938)
68,006,523 9,695,690 150,965,410 21,523,139
(190, 222) (27,120) 79,142 11,283
125,949,430 17,956,610 250,529,372 35,717,973
7(a) 1,880,495 268,102 1,865,399 265,950
7(d) 1,440,485 205,370 1,422,071 202,745
7(c) 224,532 32,012 200,792 28,627
7(c) 71,128 10,141 70,602 10,066
7(c) 54,108 7,714 39,512 5,633
7(F) 50,841 7,248 50,191 7,156
49,152 7,008 - -
39,344 5,609 25,177 3,589
7(e) 26,594 3,792 22,746 3,243
7(9) 19,999 2,851 19,999 2,851
3(b) 2,198 313 - -
7(b) 97 14 75,699 10,792
- - 56,395 8,040
16,499 2,352 10,448 1,490
3,875,472 552,526 3,859,031 550,182
122,073,958 17,404,084 246,670,341 35,167,791
3(g),10 16,236,901 2,314,895 15,662,699 2,233,031
105,837,057 15,089,189 231,007,642 32,934,760
6 (1,372,764) (195,715) (1,195,617) (170, 459)
104,464,293 14,893,474 229,812,025 32,764,300
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2024 12 31
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
710,648,409 101,317,144 702,559,155 100,163,859
70,973,173 10,118,645 31,148,547 4,440,848
(161,850,826)  (23,075,072) (252,871,318) (36,051,864)
104,464,293 14,893,474 229,812,025 32,764,300
724,235,049 103,254,191 710,648,409 101,317,144
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2024 12 31
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
104,464,293 14,893,474 229,812,025 32,764,300
1 0 4 1
3(9).10 16,236,901 2,314,895 15,662,699 2,233,031
3(b) (24,040) (3.427) (25,452) (3.629)
3(b) (5,234,675) (746,308) (4,424,709) (630,831)
2,198 313 - -
6 1,372,764 195,715 1,195,617 170,459
116,817,442 16,654,663 242,220,184 34,533,332
(3,936) (561) 1,201 171
- - 2,455,542 350,087
(11,126,556) (1,586,313) (4,986,192) (710,881)
© @ ®) @
- - (44,243) (6,308)
7(d) 226,572 32,302 (659,706) (94,054)
7(c) 32,936 4,696 (50,549) (7,207)
16,931 2,414 (37,470) (5.342)
7(c) 11,372 1,621 (9,745) (1,389)
7(e) 6,724 959 (5.110) (729)
7(F) 1,136 162 (763) (109)
7(9) (4,939) (704) 3,343 477
(6,900) (984) 23,710 3,380
7(c) (10,310) (1,470) 9,333 1,331
(28,601) (4,078) 36,400 5,190
7(b) (75,603) (10,779) 75,603 10,779
7(a) (427,083) (60,889) 286,068 40,785
(14,162) (2,019) 14,540 2,073
111,035 15,830 1,255 179
105,526,049 15,044,849 239,333,396 34,121,762
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3(b) 24,040 3,427 25,452 3,629
3(b) 4,115,171 586,700 3,177,966 453,083
(2,198) (313) - i}
109,663,062 15,634,663 242,536,814 34,578,474
52,339,766 7,462,080 15,340,295 2,187,066
(162,022,057)  (23,099,485)  (257,900,218) (36,768,834)
(109,682,291)  (15,637,404)  (242,559,923) (34,581,768)
(€)) (©) () ()
(19,230) (2,742) (23,113) (3.295)
572,675 81,646 595,788 84,941
553,445 78,905 572,675 81,646
16,236,901 2,314,895 15,662,699 2,233,031
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2024 12 31
2024-05
150 30
2030 10 31
2024-05 2029 27
2013 11
2013 11
2020
2024-05 2024 19
GSAM
Master Intercompany Sub-
Advisory Agreement
Master Intercompany Sub-Advisory
and Participating Affiliate Services Agreement
GSAMI
2024-05

2024-05
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2024-05
2013 23
2013
2013 15
2013 30
2013 30
2020 10 30
2020 10 30
2024-05
2024 30
usb
S.1.C.A.V.
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 79
82 2024 12 31 2023 12 31

NAV 556,735,910 412,695,136
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2024 12 31
31,500,000 37,000,000

2023 12 31
2,500,000 67,600,000

2024-05
2024-05

2029 27

IFRS

1AS IFRS

2024
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NAV

oTC



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

AMD
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
(d
2024 12 31
1,890 551,555 553,445
384 144,008 144,392
* _ *
2024-05 (12,272) (12,272)
*
2023 12 31
2,059 570,616 572,675
385 153,898 154,283
(e
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 12 31
2024 12 31
715,005,012 - - 715,005,012
7,079,550 - - 7,079,550
- 4,204 - 4,204
722,084,562 4,204 - 722,088,766
2024 12 31
2024 12 31
- 112,467 - 112,467
- 112,467 - 112,467
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2023 12 31
2023 12 31
704,730,493 - - 704,730,493
6,148,325 - - 6,148,325
- 83,392 - 83,392
710,878,818 83,392 - 710,962,210
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
- 1,432 - 1,432
- 1,432 - 1,432
2024 12 31
2024 12 31
442,335,224 - - 442,335,224
- 927,109 - 927,109
442,335,224 927,109 - 443,262,333
2024 12 31
2024 12 31
- 7,989,249 - 7,989,249
- 7,989,249 - 7,989,249
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
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343,398,389 - - 343,398,389
- 4,166,136 - 4,166,136
343,398,389 4,166,136 - 347,564,525
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
- 86,514 - 86,514
- 86,514 - 86,514
2024 12 31
2024-05
2024 12 31
- 154,821,809 - 154,821,809
5,075,098 - - 5,075,098
5,075,098 154,821,809 - 159,896,907
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
©
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1SDA
1SDA 0TC
1SDA
0TC
0TC
1SDA
oTC
oTC
oTC ISDA
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 0TC
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
01C
2024 12 31
1 1
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Citibank NA - (19,468) (19,468) - (19,468)
Deutsche Bank AG 5,024 - 5,024 - 5,024
Morgan Stanley & Co - (3,383,973) (3,383,973) - (8,383,973)
Natwest Markets PLC 6,863 - 6,863 - 6,863
Royal Bank of Canada 194,645 (192,866) 1,779 - 1,779
State Street Bank & Trust Co. 234,560 (3,474,967) (3,240,407) - (3,240,407)
UBS AG 480,782 (533,099) (52,317) - (52,317)
Westpac Banking Corp 5,235 (384,876) (379,641) - (379,641)
927,109 (7,989,249) (7,062,140) - (7,062,140)
1
2
2023 12 31
1 1
1 2
BNP Paribas SA - (9,751) (9,751) - (9,751)
Citibank NA 84,733 (7,377) 77,356 - 77,356
Morgan Stanley & Co - (22,888) (22,888) - (22,888)
Natwest Markets PLC 32,813 (1,343) 31,470 - 31,470
State Street Bank & Trust Co. 1,937,190 (18,177) 1,919,013 - 1,919,013
UBS AG 105,115 (7,418) 97,697 - 97,697
Westpac Banking Corp 2,006,285 (19,560) 1,986,725 - 1,986,725
4,166,136 (86,514) 4,079,622 - 4,079,622
1
(¢
2024 12 31 2024-05
0TC

50
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31

GSAMI

2024 12 31
2023 12 31
9,991
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.65
.65
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2024-05
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Us$
Us$

2003
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37,500
17,250 2024-05
27,750

2024 12 31 2023 12 31

2024 2023
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(c
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
(d
NAV
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
0.85
0.80
0.80
2024-05
0.40
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
(e
CACEIS CACEIS
2024 12 31 2023 12

(f
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JSDA
JSDA
JSDA
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
0.03
0.03
0.03
2024-05
0.03
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
(g
0.05 20,000

2024
12 31 2023 12 31
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10
10
5,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000
2022 12 31 31,499,619 9,103,170 568,999  2,577,738,395
1,060,663 542,834 7,941 13,564,313
(9,845,741) (2,837,154) (71,446)  (603,691,075)
2023 12 31 22,714,541 6,808,850 505,494  1,987,611,633
2,225,129 804,286 5,908 11,799,845
(4,886,808) (1,558,481) (42,227)  (433,590,490)
2024 12 31 20,052,862 6,054,655 469,175  1,565,820,988
)
2022 12 31 150,290,919
801,507
(19,759,193)
2023 12 31 131,333,233
757,062
(19,623,774)
2024 12 31 112,466,521

10
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10
2022 12 31 24,901,384 10,448,262
3,953,334 238,290
(7.699,902) (1,625,236)
2023 12 31 21,154,816 9,061,316
8,323,073 368,637
(6,776,970) (2,972,059)
2024 12 31 22,700,919 6,457,894
2024-05

10

167/291



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2023 12 31 -
15,695,422
(156,986)
2024 12 31 15,538,436
* 2024 30
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
483,948,797 24.134 475,046,448 20.914
175,843,288 29.043 168,603,027 24.762
15,564,313 33.174 14,165,438 28.023
47,207,920 0.0301 50,868,007 0.0256
) 1,670,731 0.0149 1,965,489 0.0150
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
380,128,768 16.745 273,244,764 12.916
61,782,260 9.567 74,748,222 8.249
2024 12 31
2024-05
161,724,032 10.408
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
20 20

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
* 0.0 ) 0.0 0.0 ) 0.0
B} - 0.4 ) 0.4
0.0 ) 0.0 0.4 ) 0.4

0.05
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
13.90 21.24
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024-05
2024 12 31
2024 12
31 2023 12 31
2024-05
75
75 0.75
2024 12 31
75 75
2024 12 31
2.1 2.1

2.1 2.1
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2024 12 31
551,555 1,890 553,445
- 722,088,766 722,088,766
- 2,592,444 2,592,444
551,555 724,683,100 725,234,655
- 112,467 112,467
- 74 74
- 887,065 887,065
- 999,606 999,606
2023 12 31
570,616 2,059 572,675
- 710,962,210 710,962,210
- 445,262 445,262
570,616 711,409,531 711,980,147
- 1,432 1,432
- 83 83
- 1,330,223 1,330,223
- 1,331,738 1,331,738
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2024 12 31
144,008 384 144,392
- 443,262,333 443,262,333
- 7,960,270 7,960,270
144,008 451,222,987 451,366,995
- 7,989,249 7,989,249
- 1,466,718 1,466,718
- 9,455,967 9,455,967

2023 12 31
153,898 385 154,283
- 347,564,525 347,564,525
- 2,772,191 2,772,191
153,898 350,337,101 350,490,999
- 86,514 86,514
- 2,411,499 2,411,499
- 2,498,013 2,498,013

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
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2024-05
2024 12 31
1,625,874 153,195,935 - 5,075,098 159,896,907
- - - 2,359,278 2,359,278
1,625,874 153,195,935 - 7,434,376 162,256,185
- - - 12,272 12,272
- - - 519,881 519,881
- - - 532,153 532,153
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 20
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(b

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
9.2 (9.2%) 7.7 7.7 )
3.3 (3.3%) 2.6 2.6 )
2.6 2.6 ) 3.4 3.4 )
1.6 1.6 ) - -
1.5 1.5 ) 1.3 .3 )
- - 2.1 @.1)
1.5 1.5 ) 2.7 .7 )
19.7 19.7 ) 19.8 (19.8 )
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
12.9 12.9 ) 13.1 @13.1 )
3.7 3.7 ) 2.0 .0 )
1.3 1.3 ) 1.6 1.6 )
1.2 1.2 ) 1.9 1.9 )
- - 0.9 0.9 )
19.1 19.1 ) 19.5 19.5 )
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10
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
48 50
15 * 16
14 11
23 * 23
100 100
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
* 50 * 46
29 32
* 18 * 19
3 3
100 100
2024-05
2024 12 31
100
100
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 12 31
2,155,308 2,263,571
216,711,990 223,774,130
2023 12 31
1,988,446 1,906,486
75,208,884 71,129,263
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 12 31
2023 12 31
2024 12 31

2024-05
553,445 144,392 -
* 7,079,550 442,335,224 159,896,907
8,072 . }
- - 2,323,945
4,204 927,109 }
2,580,436 7,960,270 -
- - 30,027
3,936 - 5,306
10,229,643 451,366,995 162,256,185
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2023 12 31
572,675 154,283
6,148,325 343,398,389
261,332 -
- 4,689
83,392 4,166,136
183,930 2,767,502
7,249,654 350,490,999
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 12 31
S P
2024 12 31
6.16
46.72
34.44
8.41
3.14
1.13
100.00
(d
(
IAS 32
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(
(
100
(
12
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
S P
2024 12 31 2023 12 31

Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.(1) 1,890 0.00(® 2,059 0.00®
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group

Ltd. @ 551,555 0.08 - -
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation(2) - - 570,616 0.08
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553,445 0.08 572,675 0.08
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co. 74 0.00® 83 0.003®
74 0.00® 83 0.00®
@
@
(3 0.005
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.(1) 384 0.00® 385 0.00®
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group
Ltd. (@ - - 153,897 0.04
DBS Bank(2) - - 1 0.00®
DNB Bank(2) 144,008 0.03 - -
144,392 0.03 154,283 0.04
(€0
2
(3 0.005
2024-05
2024 12 31
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.(D 12,272(2) 0.01
12,272 0.01
(€8
Q@
13
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
JPY 157.16000 140.98000
AUD 1.61512 1.46552
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2024 12 31

124,061 AbbVie Inc 22,045,640 3.04
77,550 Accenture PLC 27,281,315 3.77

63,065 Adobe Inc 28,043,744 3.87

339,749 Alphabet Inc, Class A 64,314,486 8.88
281,500 Apple Inc 70,493,230 9.73
460,047 Boston Scientific Corp 41,091,398 5.67
198,247 Broadcom Inc 45,961,584 6.35
81,377 Cheniere Energy Inc 17,485,476 2.42

56,380 Crowdstrike Holdings Inc 19,290,981 2.66

149,696 Datadog Inc 21,390,061 2.95
40,666 Eli Lilly & Co 31,394,152 4.34

79,557 GE Vernova Inc 26,168,684 3.61

63,539 Lowe®"s Cos Inc 15,681,425 2.17

427,745 Marvell Technology Inc 47,244,435 6.52
104,286 Mastercard Inc 54,913,879 7.58
91,609 Meta Platforms Inc 53,637,986 7.41

99,068 Microsoft Corp 41,757,162 5.77

177,795 0ld Dominion Freight Line Inc 31,363,038 4.33
71,473 Sherwin-Williams Co 24,295,817 3.36

201,739 Snowflake Inc 31,150,519 4.30
715,005,012 98.73

Gold Sachs PLC - US$ T Liquid
7,079,550 o onan Sachs $ Treasury Liqui 7,079,550 0.98
Reserves Fund, Class X

7,079,550 0.98
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/ /
03/04/2025 JPY 4,670,898 usb 29,952 Natwest Markets PLC 84 0.00
09/01/2025 usb 4,471 JPY 656,175 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 293 0.00
09/01/2025 usb 20,728 JPY 3,100,000 HSBC Bank PLC 988 0.00
09/01/2025 usb 47,712 JPY 7,177,282 Royal Bank of Canada 2,011 0.00
09/01/2025 usb 86,303 JPY 13,430,680 JPMorgan Chase & Co 784 0.00
03/04/2025 usb 22,567 JPY 3,502,584 UBS AG 44 0.00
4,204 0.00
/ /
09/01/2025 JPY 3,490,078 usb 23,566 Barclays Bank PLC (1,343) (0.00)
09/01/2025 JPY 7,244,034 usb 47,225 Bank of America NA (1,098) (0.00)
09/01/2025 JPY 11,078,080 usb 73,118 JPMorgan Chase & Co (2,578) (0.00)
09/01/2025 JPY 130,524,103 usb 884,171 UBS AG (53,060) (0.01)
09/01/2025 JPY 134,587,884 usb 911,375 HSBC Bank PLC (54,388) (0.01)
(112,467) (0.02)
715,005,012 98.73
7,079,550 0.98
4,204 0.00
(112,467) (0.02)
2,258,750 0.31
724,235,049 100.00
*
2024 12 31
117,952,472
15,681,425
17,485,476
54,913,879
94,531,190
57,531,722
332,613,031
24,295,817
715,005,012

JPY
uSsD
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2023 12 31
118,511 Accenture PLC 41,586,695 5.85
344,170 Advanced Micro Devices Inc 50,734,100 7.14
443,313 Alphabet Inc, Class A 61,926,393 8.71
130,828 American Tower Corp 28,243,149 3.98
575,008 Boston Scientific Corp 33,241,212 4.68
86,644 Eli Lilly & Co 50,506,520 7.11
132,137 Enphase Energy Inc 17,460,583 2.46
165,723 Insulet Corp 35,958,577 5.06
65,364 Intuit Inc 40,854,461 5.75
776,697 Marvell Technology Inc 46,842,596 6.59
113,773 Mastercard Inc 48,525,322 6.83
304,766 NIKE Inc, Class B 33,088,445 4.66
78,332 0ld Dominion Freight Line Inc 31,750,310 4._47
290,798 Ross Stores Inc 40,243,535 5.66
122,857 Sherwin-Williams Co 38,319,098 5.39
1,734,449 Snap Inc 29,364,222 4.13
186,847 Snowflake Inc 37,182,553 5.23
228,222 Texas Instruments Inc 38,902,722 5.47
704,730,493 99.17

Gold Sachs PLC - US$ T Liquid
6,148,325 o _nan Sachs $ Treasury Liqui 6,148,325 0.87
Reserves Fund, Class X

6,148,325 0.87
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/ /
13/02/2024 JPY 2,629,589 usb 18,382 Natwest Markets PLC 392 0.00
13/02/2024 JPY 3,302,475 usb 22,083 Barclays Bank PLC 1,495 0.00
13/02/2024 JPY 6,788,421 usb 48,269 Bank of America NA 197 0.00
13/02/2024 JPY 133,147,986 usb 911,196 HSBC Bank PLC 39,423 0.00
13/02/2024 JPY 136,539,493 usb 932,947 UBS AG 41,885 0.01
83,392 0.01
/ 7/

13/02/2024 usD 26,750  JPY 3,900,000  State Street Bank & Trust Co. (1,095) (0.00)
13/02/2024 usb 30,252 JPY 4,284,483 HSBC Bank PLC (337) (0.00)
(1,432) (0.00)

704,730,493 99.17

6,148,325 0.87

83,392 0.01

(1,432) (0.00)

(312,369) (0.05)

710,648,409 100.00

2023 12 31

91,290,615

73,331,980

48,525,322

119,706,309

31,750,310

273,563,710

38,319,098

28,243,149

704,730,493

JPY
usD
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Statements of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2024

Hotes 1-Dec-2024 H-Dec-2073
Assets
Currant Assels
Financial assets at fair value through proft or loss 3ic) 4 722 088,765 $710,962.210
Receivables:
Dividend 8072 261,332
Units subscrbed 3,8 2580435 183,930
Other assets 3,936 =
Cash and cash eguivalents 34qd), 12 553 445 572675
Total Assets $725 234 655 £711,980,147
Liabilities
Currant Liabilities
Financial Rabilities at fair value through profit orloss Jic), 4 S12467 $1.432
Due to bank 74 83
Payables:
Units redeemed K- - 171.23
Digtribution fees T (d) 490,851 264,280
Investment management fees T (a) 167,246 584,320
Administration fees T} 294,032 51,006
Audit fees 38870 21838
Custodian service fees ] 243,245 11,873
Transfer agent feas T (&) 19,407 12,683
Legal fees 16,810 23,710
Agent company fees Tin 12,068 11,832
Printing fees 11,860 40,561
Trustee fees 7} 8,661 18,871
Shareholder senvice fees Tig) 1,746 5,685
Manager fees T ib) - 75,605
Miscellanecus fees 1,259 15421
Total Liabilities (excluding Met Assets Attributable to
Holders of Redeemable Participating Units) $990.606 $1,331,738
Het Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Units §724,235,049 $710,648,400

The sccompanying nofes fom an mbegmal part of the fnanoal Saternents
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024
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Motes — 31-Dec-20924

Income
Dividend income 3k £5,234 675
Interest income 3(b) 24 040

MNet realized gain/{loss) on financial assets and fnancial
liabilties at fair value through proft or loss on:
Imvestments 528981.514
Foreign currency contracts {107,100)
Met change in unrealized gainiloss) on financial assets and
fnancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss on;

31:Dec:2023
$4.424 709
25,452

85,349,859
(315,200)

150,965,410
79,142

$250,529,372

51,865,309
1,422,071
200,792
70,602
.52
50,1

25177
22,748
19,999

75,609
56,395
10.448

3,858,031
246,670,341

15,662,699

Investments 68,006 523

Foreign currency contracts (190,223}
Met Ircoms $125,949,430
Operating Expenses
Investment management fees 7(a) 51,880,485
Distribution fees 7idy 1,440,485
Administration fees ¥icy 224,532
Trustes fees 7 ey 71.128
Custodian semice feas Tic) 54,108
Agent company fees Tify 50.841
Audit fees 48,152
Legal fees 38,344
Transfer agent fees 7(e) 26,504
Shareholder sendce fees Tig 19,999
Interest expense 3k 2.198
Manager fees 7B a7
Printing fees -
Miscellaneous fees 16.499
Total Operating Expenses 3875472
Met Income from Operations 122,073,958
Finance Costs:
Disfributions to participating Unitholders 3(g) 10 16,236,901
Profit after distnibutions and before Withholding Tax 105,827,067
Vithhalding tax 6 {1.372.764)

Change in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeamable Participating Units from Operations $104,464,203

231,007,642
(1.195617)

$229,812,025

The accompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of 2he (nancal gaterments
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Goldman Sachs ([Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Statemnents of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

Met Assets Altibutable to Holders of Redeemakle Participating

Units at Beginning of Year $710,548,400 §702 559,155
Total proceeds from redeemable participating Units issued 8 TOO9T3IAT3 31,148,547
Total payments for redeemable participating Units redesmed 8 (161,850 826) (252 871.318)
Change in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating Units from ocperations 104,464,283 228 812025
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End $724,235,049 $710,648,409
The sccompanmying nodes fomn an mbegml part of he fnanoal Saternents .
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Goldman Sachs ([Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Staterments of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Change in Net Assels Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units from operations 104,464,203 §220.812,025
Adjustment for:

Exchange gains/losses) on cash 1 4
Distributions ta Particpating Unitholders 34g), 10 16,236,501 15,662,699
Interest inoome 3 (b} (24,040) (25,452)
Dividend income 3(b) {5.234,675) {4,424,709)
Interest expense 2,198 =
Withholding tax 8 1,372,764 1,185,617
Total $116,817,442 $242,220,184
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Assats:

Receivables:

Other assets (3.936) 1.201
Due from Investment Adwvisor - 2,455,542
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (11,1:26,556) (4.986,182)
HNet Increase/|{Decreass) in Operating Liabilities:

Due to bank {9) (5)
Payables:

Irvestments purchased - (44,243)

Distribution fees 7 {d} 228,572 (850,708)

Administration fees Tic 32,836 (20,545)

Audit feas 16,931 (37.470)

Custodian service fees 7l 1,372 (8,745)

Transfer agent fees T (&) 6,724 (5,110}

Agent company fees Tif 1,136 (TE3)

Shareholder service fess T (g) {4,939) 3343

Legal fees (6,200) 23,710

Trustee fees 7 {10,310} 8,333

Printing fees (28.801) 36,400

Manager feas 7 b} (75,603) 75,603

Investment management fees 7{a) (427,083) 286,068

Mizcellaneous fees (14,162} 14,540
Fimnancial Rabilities at fair value through profit or loss 111,035 1,255
Cash Provided byf{Used in) Operating Activities $105,526,040 $230,333,396
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 3 (b} 24,040 25,452
Dividend recerved (net of withhalding tax) 3 (b} 4,115,171 3.177 986
Interest paid (2,198} =
Met Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating Activities $109,663,062 $242,536,814
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Proceeds received from redeemable participating Units issued 552,330,766 $15,340,205
Payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed (162,022 057) {257 500, 218)
Met Cash Provided by/{Used in) Financing Activities $(108,682,291)  $(242,550.923)
Exchange gainsflosses) on cash {1} {4}
Met increasef{decrease) in cash (19,230) (23,113)
Cash and cash equivalents at Beginning of Year 572675 5857848
Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year $353,445 $572,675
Non-Cash Transactions

Distribution reinvested 16,236,901 15,662,609

The accompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of the (nancal gaterments
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For lha_ Ygar E_l_'n:iad 3 ch&n‘_har 21;!24

organization

Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust, Goldman Sachs US Technology Egquity Sub-Trust and
Gaoldman Sachs USD Cosporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05 are each separate Sub-Trusis (each a "Sub-Trust”
and collectvely, the “Sub-Trusts™ of the Goldrman Sachs (Cayman lslands) Unit Trust (the “Trust™). The Trust is an
umbrella trust which allows sach Sub-Trust to remain separate and distinet with respect 1o its assets and liab#ties. Each
Sub-Trust is a separate Sub-Trust for all purposes, with no veting rights in respect of, or responsibility of the Eabilities of
any other Sub-Trust. The US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust will terminate on the thitieth day price to the expiry of
the perpetuity pediod (150 years), tothe extent that other conditions for termination have not been previously met. The
Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust will be terminated on 31 October 2030 and the Goldman Sachs USD
Corporate Bond Target Sub Trust 2024-05 will ba terminated on 27 June 2029, unless the Trustes and the Manager,
acting in consultation with the Investrment Manager, extend the duration of the Sub-Trust by a declaration in writing. The
Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust is organized as a part of a “mastes-feeder” structure,

The Trust was established as a unit trust under the laws of the Cayman Islands pursuant to a Trust Deed dated 11
March 2013 between Brown Brothers Harrdman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited (n such capacity, the “Trustee") and
CS (Cayman) Limited (n such capacty, the Manager’), The Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Ecuity Sub- Trust
was established by a supplemental declaration of trust dated 11 March 2013, the Goldman Sachs US Technology
Edquity Sub-Trust was established by a supplemental declaration of trust dated 9 September 2020 and Galdman Sachs
USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05 was established by a supplemental declaration of trust deted 19
January 2024.

Galdman Sachs Asset Management, LP. ("GSAM7), a related party to the Sub-Trusts. serves as Investment Manager
pursuant to an investmentmanagement agresment { ManagementAgraement”). The Investmant Manager is responsible
for overseeing and monitering the day-te-day operations of the Sub-Trusts' afairs regarding their investments.

Pursuant to a Master Intercompany Sub-Advisory Agreement and a Master intercompany Sub-Advizory and
Participating Affiliate Services Agreement, respectively (collectivaly, the |mvestment Adwisory Agreements’), the
Investment Manager has appointed the following Investment Advisors to the Sub-Trusts (each a redated party), Under
the Investment Advisory Agreements, the Investment Advisor provides the Sub-Trusts with continuous professional
imvestrnant advice, and effects and manages all transactions on behalf of the Sub-Trusts.

Goldman Sachs Assst Management Intermational ("GSAMIT) - Investment Advisor to Goldman Sachs US Focused

Growth Equity Sub-Trust, Goldman Sachs US Technelogy Equity Sub-Trust and Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond
Target Sub-Trust 2024-05.

Galdman Sachs Asset Management Co, Ltd. - nvestment Adviser to Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust
and Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub- Trust 2024-05,

Galdman Sachs Asset Management (Singapore) Pte. Lid, — Investment Advisor to Goldman Sachs USD Corporate
Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05,

The Sub-Trusts commenced cperations on the following dates:

Sub-Trusts Commencement Dates
Goldman Sachs LIS Focldsed Growih Equity Sub-Tst
Class 10 (MDist) {USD) 23 May 1013
Class WS (QDkst) 2 August 2013
Chagg | (A (LIED) 15 August 7013

Class F (50ist) [JFY)

Class F (5085} [JPY Hedg ed)

Goldman Sachs S Techndlogy Equity Sub-Trust
Class USD 30 Octobar J020
| Chass ALID (Hadged) 30 Citobinr FOF0
Goddmen Sachs S0 Comporate Bond Tamet Sub-Trust 2024-05
Clags LIS [SDigl) ) Mgy 2074

30 Seplembar 2013
30 Seplembar 1013
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 chen*bar 21;!24

organization (continued)

The financial staternents are presented in USD ("United States Dollar”), the Sub-Trusts" functional and presentation
currency. The Investment Manager considers that this currency most accurately represents the economic effects of the
underlying transactions. events and condtions of the Sub-Trusts.

Investment Objective
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sulb-Trust

The investment abjective of the Geidman Sachs US Focused Growth Equaty Sub-Trust is to seek to provide Unitholders
with long-term growth by investing, directly or indirectly, primarily in equity securities of a relatively small number of U.5.
issuers that the Investment Manager believes are growth companies that are trading at a discount to intrinsic value.

Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

The imvestment objective of the Goldman Sachs US Technolegy Equity Sub-Trust is to seek long-term capital
appreciation by investing primarily in equity secunties of US technology-related companies with large or mid-market
capitalization, through investiment into the Goldman Sachs LIS Technology Opportunities Equity Portfolio (the “Master
Fund’), which is a sub-fund of Goldman Sachs Funds SICAV, an undertaking for collective investment organized under
the laws of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg and established as an "umbrella fund® comprizsed of a number of portfolios.
The Master Funds current investment objective is substantially similar to the investment cbjective of the Sub-Trust.
Through investrment in the Master Fund, the Sub-Trust will, depending en the market environment, indirectly allocate
capital to seek to achieve long-term capital appreciation through US technology-related companies with large or mid-
market capitalization and may invest in financial demvative instruments to seek return or manage risk,

The Master Fund mey engage in transactions in financial derivative instruments as part of its investment policy or for
hedging purpeses. These may include, but are not limited to, foreign currency forward contracts, futures and option
contracts (on equity secunties and markets) and swaps (including equity swaps and total return swaps).

As at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, the Sub-Trust holds 79% and 82% of the Master Fund's net assets,
respectively. Az at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, net assel value ("MAY") of the Master Fund was USD
556,735,910 and UISD 412,685,138, respectively.

The Sub-Trugt imvests into the Master Fund, Total subscriptions and n ions made by the Sub-Trug into the
Master Fund during the year ended 31 December 2024 were USD 31,500,000 and USD 37,000,000, respectively. As
at 31 December 2024, there were no capital commitment abligations and the Sub-Trust had USD nil due to the Master
Fund for unsettled purchases and nil due from the Master Fund for unseted sales. Total subscriptions and redemptions
made by the Sub-Trust into the Master Fund during the year ended 31 December 2023 were USD 2,500,000 and USD
67,600,000, respectively. As at 31 December 2023, there were no capital commitment obligations and the Sub-Trust
had USD nil due to the Master Fund for unsettled purchases and nil due from the Master Fund for unsettied sales.

The Sub-Trust invests into the Master Fund by purchasing the Master Funds redeemable participating shares. The
Master Fund allows redemptions of these shares on any business day.

Meverents in the fairvalue of the Master Fund's portfolio and comesponding mavemeants in the fair value ofthe Master
Fund may expose the Sub-Trust to aloss.

Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05

The investent ohjsctive of the Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05 Is to achieve stable
capital appreciation and sam stable income through investments primarily in a portfolio of USD denominated global
fioced income securitios ncludng high vield securitios. The Sub-Trust has a limited trust period of approximately 5 year
with maturity date of 27 June 2028. The Sub- Trust invests in fixed income securities that mature before the maturity of
the Sub-Trust and intends to hold such securities up to their maturity.
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 Decamber 2024

Summary of Material Accounting Policies
Financial Statements
Basis of Preparation of Financial Stalements

The preparation of the financial staternents is in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards as
iszued by the International Accounting Standards Board (*|FRS Azcounting Standards"). The financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of financial assets and liabilities
(including derivative instruments} at fair value through profit or loss. The preparation of the financial statements
requires managemsant to make certain estimates and assumptions that may affect the amounts reported in the financial
staternents and accomparnying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

1. Hew standards, amendments and interpretations effective for annual period beginning on or after
1 January 2024 and were effective or applicable to the Trust

The Trust adopted Disclosure of Accounting Polcies (Amendments to A5 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2) from 1
January 2024, Although the amendments did not result in any changes to the accounting policies themselves, they
impacted the accounting policy infermabion disclosed in the financial statements.

The amendments require the dischosure of ‘material’ rather than ‘significant” accounting policies. The amendments
alse provide guidance on the application of materiality to disclosure of accounting policies, assisting enties to provide
usaful, entity-specific accounting policy information that users need to understand other information in the financial
staternents.

There are no cther standards, amendments o interpretations to existing standands that are effective for the financial
year beginning 1 January 2024 that would be expected to hawve material impact on the financial statements of the Trust.

2, MNew standards, amendments and interpretations issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Trust

Therse are no new standards, interpretations or amendments to existing standards that are not yet effective that would
be expected to have a significant impact on the Trust.

Investment Transactions, Related Investrment Income and Operating Expenses

The Sub-Trssts record their investment transactions on a trade date basis. Realized gains and losses are based on
the First In First Out ("FIFO") method. Dividend income and dividend expense are recorded on the ex-dividend date
and interest and interest expense are accrued over the life of the investment. Cverdraft expenses which are accrued
as incurred, if any, are ncluded in mterest expense, Interest from fancial assels at fair value through profit or loss
includes accretion of market discount, original issue discounts and amortization of premiums and is recorded into
income over the life of the underlying investment. Interest Fom financial assets at fair value throwgh profk or loss and
dividend income are recognized and presented on a gross basis before withholding tax, if any, in the Statements of
Comprehensive Income. Interest income includes interest rom cash and cash equivalents.

Cwperating and organizational expenses are recognized on an accrual basis,
Transaction costs, when incurred, are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

The Sub-Trusts will bear their ofenng and orgamizational expenses and the initial and ongoing expenses incurred in
connaction with the offer and sale of Units, including printing costs, marketing costs, legal fees, expenses incurred in
connection with the review of subscription agreements and related documentation and other expenses of the Sub-Trusts,
the Manager, the Trustes, the Invesiment Manages, the Japanese Distributor and the Administrator, The offering and
organizaticnal expenses per Sub-Trust are disclosed in the Ratements of Comprehensive Income, where applicable.

The Imvestrment Manager has imposed a voluntary cap (excluding imvestment management fees, distibution
fees and agent company fees, if any) on each Sub-Trust Ested below to limit the amount of total expenses that will
be bome by the Sub-Trust on any Class of Unts based upon the Sub-Trust's average daily Met Asset Value on an
annual basis. Any such expense cap may be increased, decreased, waived or eliminated at any time at the Imvestrment
Manager's sole discretion. Reimbursement of expenses is reflected in each Sub-Trusts Statement of Comprehensive
Income, whera applicable.
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 chen*bar 21;!24

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Investment Transactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses (continued)

Expense Cap

Sub-Trusts [bpe}
Gokdman Sachs LIS Fooused Growh Equity Sub-Trust 50
Goldnmen Sedhd US Tedhadlsgy Equty Sul-Tmes 50

A Master Fund finances s operations by issuing redeemable shares which are puttable at the holder's opbion and
oitles the holder to & proportional stake in the Sub-Trust's net assets. The Sub-Trest holds redesmable shares in the
Master Fund,

A Sub-Trust's maximum exposure to loss from its interests in the Master Fund is equal to the total fair value of its
imvestrnents in the Master Fund,

Once a Sub-Trust has desposed of s shares in the Master Fund, the Sub-Trust ceasas to be exposed to any nsk fram
the Master Fund,

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss
i Classification

The Sub-Trusts classify their investments based on both the Sub-Trusts business model for managing those financial
assets and the contractual cash flow charactenistics of the financial assets. The posfolio of financial assets is managed
and performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Sub-Trusts are primarily focused on fair value information and
uses that information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions, The Sub-Trusts have not taken the
oplion ko imevocably designate any equity securities as fair value through other comprehensive income. The contractual
cash flows of the Sub-Trusts debt securities are solely principal and interest, however, these securities are neither
held for the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both for collecting contractual cash flows and for
sale, The collection of contractual cash flows is only incidental ko achieving the Sub-Trusts business model’s objective.
Consequentty, all investments are measured al fair value through profit or loss,

i Recogmition and Derecogrmtion

The Sub-Trusts recognize financial assets and financial kabilities on the date they become a party to the contractual
provisions of the investment. Purchases and sales of financial assets and financial Babilities are recognized using trade
date accounting. From trade date, any gains and losses ansing from changes in fair value of the financial assets or
financial liab#ties are recorded in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expred and the
Sub-Trusts have transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership,

iii Fair Value Measurement Principles

Under IFRS Accounting Standard 9, classification and measurement of debt assets will be driven by the entity’s
business model for managing the financial azsets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets
A debt instrument is measured at amortized cost if the objective of the business model is to hold the financials asset
for the collection of the contractual cash flows and the contractual cash flows under the instrument solely represents
payments of principal and interest ("SPPI7).

A, debt instrument is measured at fair value through comprehensive income if the cbjective of the business model is
to hold the financial asset both to collect contractual cash fiows from SPP and to sell. All other debt instruments must
be recognized at fair value through profit or loss. An entity may howeves, at initial recognition, imevocably designate
a financial asset as measwred at fair value through proft or loss if deing so efiminates or significantly recuces a
measurement or recognition inconsisbency.

Derivative and equity instruments ane measured at fair value through proft or loss unless, for equity instruments not
held for trading, an irrevocable oplion is taken to measure at fair value through other comprehensive income,
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 chen*bar 21;!24

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (conti nued)
i Fair Value Measurement Principlas (cortinued)

Under IFRS Accounting Standard 8 the Sub-Trusts' investment portfolio continues to be intially recorded at ther
transaction price and then measured at fair value subsequent to initial recognition. Gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of the ‘financial assets or financial Babilities at fair value threugh profkt o loss' category are
presented in the Statements of Comprehensive Income in the period in which they arise.

Financial assels classified as receivables are camied at amortized cost, if any. Financial iabilties, other than those
at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at amortized cost. Financial liabiies arising from redeemable Units
issued by the Sub-Trusts are carried at the redemption amount representing the Unitholders' right to a residual ameount
ofthe Sub-Trusts' Net Assets Attributabie to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units (et ")

The fair value of all securities and darivatives is determinad according to the following policies.

fuif) Exchange Listed Assefs and Liabilities

The fair valee of exchange traded financial investments, comprizing commeon stock and short-term investments, is
based upon quoted market prices at the year end date without any deduction for estimated future tranzaction costs,

(2] Money Market Imvestments

Money market imvestments are valued at fair value based on amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

(3 Shares in Collective Imeastment Schemes

The fair value of investments in open-ended imestment funds, including collective investment schemes. is based upon
the net asset value ("NAVT) per share as supplied by the administrative agent of the funds in accordance with valuation
policy of applicable funds as cutlined in the respective Offerng Memorandum.

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voling or similar rights are not the dominant factor in
deciding who contrals the enbity, such as when any voling nghts relate to administrative tasks anly and the relevant
activities are directed by means of contractual arrangements, A structured entity often has some or all of the following
features or attributes; {a) restricted achvities. (b) a narrow and well-defined objective, such as to provide investment
epportunities for investors by passing on risks and rewards associated with the assets of the structured entity to
imvestors, {c} insufficient equity to permit the structured entity to finance itz activities without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of multiple contractually linked instruments to investors that create concentrations
of credit or other risks (ranches).

(gl Devivaties

A darvative is an instrument whose fair value is derved from an underlying instrument, index reference rate or a
combination of these Factors. Derivative instruments may be privately negotiated contracts which are often referred to
as over the counter ("OTC") derivatives or they mey be listed and traded on an exchange. Derivative contracts may
imvalve future commitments to purchase or sell financial instruments or commedities at specified terms on a specified
date, or to exchangs imerest paymant streams o currencies based on a notisnal or contractual amount,

Dertvative contracts are stated at fair value and recognized as fnancial assets and financial liablities on the Statements
of Financial Position. Gains and losses resulting from the change in the fair value are reflected on the Staterments of
Comprehensive Income az a component of change in unreakzed gain/{loss). Realized gains or losses are recorded on
terminabon or fram penodic cash flow payments.

(fidal  Forward Foreign Currency Contracts

In a ferward forsign cumency contract, the Sub-Trusts agree to receve or deliver a foced quantity of ane currency for
another, at a pre-determined price at a future date. Purchases and sales of forward foreign cumency confracts having
the same notional value, setthement date, counterparty and right to settle net are generally ofset (which result in a net
foreign currency position of zero with the counterparty) and any realized gains or losses are recognized on trade date.
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For lha_ Ygar E_l_'n:iad 3 ch&n‘_har 21;!24

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)

i Fair Value Measurement Principlas (cortinued)

(i) Derivalives (contimued)

Forward fereign currency contracts are valued at mid forerand rate by third party pricing service providers.

=] All Securties and Dematies

If a quoted market price is not avalable from a third party pricing service or a dealer, or & gquotation is believed
to be materially inaccurate, the fair value of the investment is determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation
techniques incude the use of recent market transactions, reference to the current fair value of ancther imwestment theat

is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses or any other techniques that provides a reliable estmate of
prices cbtamed in actual market transactions,

Such securities and derivatives shall be valued at their probable realization value as determined by a Valuer. The \Valuer
during the periediyears ended 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023 was Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC and the
valuation function was performed by Goldman Sachs Asset Management Division ("AMD® Controllers.

The investments have been valued in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles that require the use
of certain estimates and assumpiions. Although these estmates and assumptions ané based on the best available
information, actual results could be mat erially diferent from these estimates.

Therewere no securitieswhere the Valuer was used to determine fair value during the periodfyears ended 31 December
2024 and 31 December 2023,

iw Transfers bobween lovels of the fair value hisrarchy

Transfers batween levels of the fair value hierarchy, if any, are deemed to have occurred at the beginning of the
reporting pericd.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents {short term, highly kguid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value), including time deposits and cerificates of deposits,
are valued at amortized cost, which approsimates fair value.

Certificates of deposit and time deposats are reclassified from financial assets at fair value through profi or loss to cash
and cash aquivalents as they are short term, highly liquid, readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to
an insignificant fsk of ehanges in value,

31-Dec-2024
Tatal Cazh
Time and Cazh
Cash Depaosits  Equivalents
Sub-Trusts usp uso usp
Zoldman Sachs US Fooused Growth Equity Sub-Trust 1,680 551,555 g
Goldman Sachs LIS Tedhnology Equby Sub-Trust T 144,008 144 362
Goldmaean Sachs USD Coporabe Bong Targe! Sub-Trugt 2024-05 [12.272) - {12,272)°

" Mgt VAR i e Bank overdran
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 chen*bar 21;!24

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents (continued)

31-Dec-2023

Total Cazh
Time and Cash
Cazh Deposits  Equivalents
Sub-Trusts usD uso usD
Gokiman Sachs US Fooused Growih Equity Sub-Trust 2,058 STOEG 572,615
Foldman Sadhd US Technolosgy Equiby Sul-Tresl 385 153 808 154, 285

Forelgn Currency Tramslation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the date of the
transaction. Assets and Babilities of the Sub-Trusts denominated in foreign curmencies are transiated into the functional
currency of the Sub-Trusts at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the period date.

Foreign currency exchange diferences arising on translation and realized gains and losses on disposals or setements
of assets and lakilities are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income. Foreign currency exchange gains
of losses relating to mvestments at fair value through profit or loss and all ather foresgn currency exchange gains or
losses relating to monetary items, including cash, are reflected in the net realized gainf{loss) on investments or net
change in unrealized gainf{loss) on investments in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income.

Redesmable Units

All redesmable participating Units resued by the Sub-Trusts provide the Uinitholders with the right 1o redeem for cash
at the value proportionate to the Unitholder's share in the applicable Sub-Trust’s net assets on the redemption date.
In accordance with A5 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation”, redeemable partcipating Units with the following
features have been classified as equity:

- the puttabla strument entittes the holdes 1o & pro-rata share of net assats,
. the puttable instrument i5 the most subordinated class and class features are identical;

. there are no contractual obligations to deliver cash or another financial asset other than the obiigation an the
issuer to repurchase; and

. the total expected cash flows from the puttable instement over its life is based substantially on the profit o
lo=s af the issuer,

Redeemakie participating Units not meeting these criteria have been classified as a financial Fability at the value of the
redemption amount in the Statements of Financial Pasition, The Sub-Trusts are contractually olliged to redeem Units
in accordance with their respective Offering Memorandum,

Should these redeemakde participating Units™ tesms or conditions change such that they do not comply with the strict
criteria contained in 1AS 32, the redes mable pasticipating Units would be reclassifod to a financial liability from the date
the instrument ceases to meet the criteria. The financial liabdity would be measured at the instrument’s fair value at the
date of reclassification. Amy difference between the carrying value of the equity instrument and fair value of the liability
on the date of reclassification would be recognized in equity.

Distributicns Payable to Holders of Redeemable Units

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating Units are recognized when they are formally authorized and no
longer at the discretion of the Investment Manager. Distributions are recognized as a finance cost in the Statements of
Comprehensive Income for Sub-Trusts with puttable instruments classified as financial liabilit es while distributions are
recognized in the Statements of Changes in Net Assets for Sub-Trusts with puttable instruments classified as equity.
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 chen*bar 21;!24

Financial Assets and Fimancial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy wnder the amendment to IFRS Accounting Standerd 13 “Fair Value
Measurement” are described below:

Level 1 — Unadjusted guoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or kabilites,

Level 2 — Quobed prices in markets that are not active or financial instruments for which significant inputs are cbservable
{mncluding but not limited to gquoted prices for simidar securities, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, volatility and credit
spreads), either directly or indrectly. This may include the Valuer's assumplions in determining fair value measurement.

Level 3 — Prices or valuations that require significant unobservable inputs (including the Valuer's assumptions in
determining fair value measuremant),

The level in the fair value hisrarchy within which the fair value measurement i categorized in its entirety shall be
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valse measurement in its entirety. For
this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety, If a fair
value measurement vses cbservable inputs that require significant adjustment based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement is a Level 3 measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement
in its entirety requires judgment, considenng factors specific 1o the assel or limbility.

Asat 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss of the Sub-Trusts
{collectivaly the Sinvestor funds”) contain investrents in underlying funds that have been fair valued in accordance with
the policies set cut above. The shares of the underlying funds are not publicly traded; redemptions can only be made
by the investor funds on the redemption dates and are subject to the required notice periods specified in the Offering
Memeorandurm. As a result, the carrying value of the undertying funds mey not be indicative of the value ultimeately

realized on redemption.

The fair value of the investments in the underlying funds is primanly based on the [atest available redemption price as
reported by the administrater of the undertying funds. The imvestor funds may make adjustments to the value based on
considerations such as; Bquidity of the investor funds’ halding in the undedying funds or their undarlying investments,
the value date of the NAY provided and any restricions on redemptions.

The followng taties show fmancial assets and fnancial liab&ties recognized at fair value, analyzed between the thres
levels described previoushy:

Financial Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss
J1Dec-2024
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Fair value measuremend ol 31-Dec-7024

Lewal 1 LISD Ll 3 LISH Leed 3 UISE Total LESDY
Finsncssl asoets o far vals Ehrough profl o ke
Common Siocks 715,005,012 - - 715,005 012
Ievesiment Fund 1.078 550 =3 == T.078.550
Forward Foreign Cumency Conlracts - 4,204 - 4004
Tobal 722054 562 4,204 — 122088765

Financial Liab@ities measured at fair value through profit or loss
31-Doc-2024
Galdman Sachs US Focuted Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Fair yvalue measurament 81 31-Dec-2024

Leval 1 LISD Leval 2 LISD Leved 3 USD Total LS
Financaal liabdibes at fasr value throwgh profd of ss
Eorward Foresgn Cumency Contracs - 112 467 - 112 46T
Tatal — 112 467 - 111 46T
)
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 Decamber 2024

4. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)

Financial Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss:
31-Dec-2023
Gaoldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Fair valus measurement ol 31-Dec- 2023

Lewal | LISD Leval 2 LISD Lawal 3 LIS Total LISDy
Fingnciad aseals o tair vakss through profl or kss
Coamemin Socks TOH T30 483 - - TO4 730453
Ewesimant Fund 6148 3225 - — 6,148 325
Foreard Foresgn Cumancy Contracs — §3.302 — 85,352
Tolat T10,876 818 63,302 — 710,082 210

Financial Liablites measured at fair value through profit or loss
F1Dec-2023
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub.Trust

Fairvalue measuremsant at 31-Dec-2023

Level 1 LISD Level 2 LISD Leval 3 LSD Total LISD
Fmanceal ligbilties al faer value through profE or loss
Fonward Foreign Currency Contracts - 1432 - 1432
Total -. 1,432 -~ 1,432

Finamcial Assets meatured at fair v alue through profit or loss
31 Dec-2024
Galdman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

Fair value measurement al 31-Dec-2024

Leval 1 LISD Lewal 2 LISD Lval 3 LS Tobal LG

Finances agsals A lair vakss through profl of ki

Irmristmend Funds 442 3352 - - 442 335724
Fonward Foresgn Cummancy Conlracts — 937 103 = 237 108
Tokal #47 335 224 237108 -— 443,262 533

Finamcial Linbiitdes measured at fair value threugh profit or loss
31Dec-2024
Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

Fanr value measuramsnt o 31-Dwee-2024

Leval 1 LD Lenval 2 LISD Lovel 3 LSD Totgi LEsDy
Finencea liabilibes at faer vaiue throwgh proff o loes
Formard Forgegn Cuméncy Contrads — 7 QA6 249 — T GB0 249
Tatal — 7009, 249 — T.0689,24
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 chen*bar 21;!24

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)

Financial Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss:
31-Dec-2023
Galdman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

Fair valus measurement ol 31-Dec- 2023

Lewel 1 LISD) Lewal 2 LISD Lenal 3 LISD) Total LISDy
Fingncisl gsoals o fair vahs Brough peofl of ogs
Irvpstmant Funds 343 396 389 = - 343 308 388
Fonwiard Forcegn Climency Contracts — 4 166,136 — A 168 136
Tolal 343 358 353 4,166,136 — 3T 564,525

Financial Liab@ities measured at fair value through profit or loss
31Dec-2023
Goldman Sachs US Technelogy Equity Sub-Trust

Fair value measuramen 81 31-Dec-2023

Leval 1 LISD Lewal 2 LISD Lenal 3 LIS Total LSO
Financeal liabdites at fasr value throwgh profe of loss
Eorward Foresgn Cumency Contracs - 85 514 - 85 514
Tatal — 05,514 — G514

Finanmcial Assets measured at fair v alue througih profit or loss
Fi-Dec-2024
Geldman Sachs USD Corporate Bend Target Sub-Trust 2024-05

Faur value measuramand ol 31-Dec-1024

Ll 1 LIS Lewed 2 LISD Lénval 3 LISD TNEI LESDH
Finencsal assets af tair value Eheough proflt or loss
Corparale Bonds —_ 154 821,800 - 154 821 209
Tt frna i Fund 5075098 = = S.075.098
Tobal 5,075,098 154,821,200 - 158,506,907

For further information regarding security characteristics, see the Schedules of Investments.

During the periodiysars ended 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, there were no transfers between Level 1,
Level 2 and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for financial assets and financial Fabilities which were recorded at fair
value,

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities not carried at fair value bat for which fair value is disclosed

Cash and cash equivalents and bank overdrafts, if any, are classified as Level 1. All other aszets and Eabilities not
measured at fair value but for which fair value is disclosed are dassified as Level 2. Refer tothe Statements of Financial
Position for a breakdown of as=ets and liabilities and to Note 3{c) for a description of the valuation technigues,

The puttable value of redeemable participating Units clas=fied as a financial liability is calculated based on the net
difference between total assets and all other habilties of the Sub-Trusts in accordance with the Sub-Trust's Offering
Memorandurm. These Units are not traded on an active market. A demand feature is attached to these Units, as they
are redeemable at the holders' option and can be put back to the Sub-Trusts ak any dealing date for cash egual to
proparticnate Units ofthe Sub-Trust's NAY attributable to the Units class. The fair value is based on the amount payable
on demand, discountad from the frst date that the amount could be required to be paid. The impact of discounting
in this instance is not material. As swch, Level 2 iz deemed to be the most appropriate categorization for net assels
attributable to holders of redeemable participatng Units,

a1
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For lha_ Ygar E_l_'n:iad 3 ch&n‘_har 21;!24

Offsefting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Derivalives

In erder to better define its contractual nghts and to secure rights that will help Sub-Trusts mitigate their counterparty
rigk, the Sub-Trusts may enter into an intemational Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc, Master Agreement (TISDA
Master Agreement”) or similar agreements with its derivative contract counterpartes. An 150w Master Agreement is
8 blateral agreament bebween the Sub-Trusts and a counterparty that govemns OTC dervatives, including fareign
exchange contracts, and typically contains, ameng other things, collateral posting terms and netting provisions in the
event of a default andfor termination event. The provisions of the IS0A Master Agreement typically permit a single
net payment in the event of a default (close-out netting) or ssmilar event, including the bankruptcy or insolvency of the
counberparty.

Colleteral and margin requirements differ between exchange traded derivatives and OTC dervatives. Margin
requirements are established by the broker or clearing house for exchange-fraded and centrally cleared derivatives
{fnancial futures contracts, options and centrally cleared swaps) pursuant to the governing agreements for those
instrument types. Brokers can ask for margin in excess of the minimum i certain crcumstances. Collateral terms are
contract-specific for OTC derivatives (foreign currency exchange contracts, options and certain swaps). For derivatives
traded under an ISDA Master Agreement. the collateral requarements are typically calculated by netting the mark-to-
market amount for each transaction under such agreement and comparing that amount to the value of any collateral
currently pledged by a Sub-Trust and the counterparty. Additionally, the Sub-Trusts may be reguired to post additional
collateral ta the counterparty in the forrn of initial margin, the terms of which would be outlined in the confirmation of
the OTC transaction.

Feor financial reporting purposes, cash collateral for OTC derivatives that has been pledged to cover obligations of
the Sub-Trustz and cash collateral received from the counterparty, if any, is reported separately on the Statements
of Financial Position as collateral amounts due fromidue to broker. Non-cash collateral pledged by the Sub-Trusts, if
any, is noted in the Schedules of Investments, Generally, the amount of collateral due from or to & counterparty must
exceed & minimum transfer amount threshold before a transfer is required to be made, To the extent amounts due to
the Sub-Trusts from its counterparties are not fully collateralized, contractually or otherwize, the Sub-Trusts bear the
risk of loss fom counterparty nonperformance. The Sub-Trusts sttempt to mitigate counterparty risk by only entering
into agreermnents with counterparties that it befieves to be of good standing and by monitoring the financial stability of
these counterparties.

Additionally, the netting of assets and kabilites and the offsetting of collateral pledged or received for OTC derivatives
are based on contractual netting/set-off provisions in the IS0 Master Agreement or smilar agreemants, However,
the event of a default or insohvency of a counterparty, a court could determine that such rights are not enforceable due
to restrickions or prohibitions against the right of setoff that may be imposed due to a particular jurisdiction’s bankruptey
of insolvency laws.

At 31 Decermnber 2024 and 31 December 2023, the Goldman Sachs US Focuzed Growth Equity Sub-Trust net exposure
to OTC dervative instruments was balow 1% of the respective Net Assals,
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For the Year Ended 31 Desember 2024

Offsefting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities {continued)
Derivatives (continued)
The followmg tables sets forth the Goldman Sachs WS Technology Equity Sub-Trust's net exposure to OTC denvative

instruments that are subject to enforceable master netting arangements of similar agreements at the year ended 31
December 2024 and 31 December 2023

31Dec-2024
Mt
Dartvamnia i Doarivan s Lissi e Darivatve  Colistirsl
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__ Courterparey Farwards Fonwvards fLisbilies) Pledged”| et Amsunt!
bk A - 11, ) R = FABE
Dt s Bk A3 5074 - 5038 . 5024
M prgas Blanky & Co - (LI [k =L ] ]
Pabwel W oty FLC Y51 - 3] - &,68)
Ry ddl fany & Cafts T (1l ) 1.1 = i,
Stalo Sireat Benk & Tred Co TH 560 (LA78,067) {3,740,407T) = [RMAOT
UBEAD kBl TED (53,06 {ELNT) . ELHT
Wil pi Banding Cogp £33 g iy (e bl L. TE] - ity
Tom 827108 (T8 248) 7082140} - (To%.140)

A AMOUNTS BvElable for offsel Bul not neReg in e Saben et of Financal Posson
St AMOUNG MR TS B net 2 ot e (B0 IO counbarparty i The eond of 3 cefault Dased on e congractual pet-0ff ignds undier the agreement. et emoind
Enchides Ty OVEr-CORMETEETE0 MMty

I1-Dec-2023
Hat
D v A R D ey s L s | s ' Darivanwe  Codlateral
AT (Recivad)
Courtarpamy Fareards Fomwards fligbilites) Pledged' Mot Ameurd’
BN Farbas BA - 3,750 {TE r Ltk H
Cbdsk Ny BTN (4% L] Tr.as - e
M orges (R andey & Co o (32, [erd ] - el i)
Fladwil W anosls FLC npn (1 XM - aeama
Flalé Slrisl Bank & Trgdd Lo 18150 Maaxey LRCLE LR - g ma
UBEAD Ll ALl T, 418) AR - By m
Mwidpat unmg{‘o.—_p- )E&J’M I1':Iﬁ i Qﬁrﬁ ~ B8 I25
Total 4166136 (86 544} 4,078 62T - ADTREER

es AMOUnE: Sviiable o ORYEt bl rot neled in e Statements of Fnantad PosBion
S H et amount reprEsents e et am ot due (B Fnom counterparty in the event of 8 Sefault Dased on e cordraciual set-ofT rights urder the agreement. Mat smount
e hudes Ty dver-colateraiTed ammrts

At 31 December 2024, the Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05 was not exposed to OTC
derivative instruments,

Taxation

There are at present no corporation, income, capital gains, profis or other taxes in the Cayman |slands which would
apply to the profits in respect of the Sub-Trusts. Nor are there gift, estate or inheritance taxes in the Cayman Islands.
Tha Trustes has applied for and has received from the Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands an undertaking in
accordance with Section B1 of the Trusts Act (as amended) that for a peried of 50 years from the date of the creation
of the Master Trust no taw which is thereafter enacted in the Cayman Islands imposing amy tax or duty to be levied on
income or on capital assels, gains or appreciation or any tax in the nature of estate duty or inheritance tax shall apply
to the property comprised in or any inceme arising under the Sub-Trusts or to the Trustee or the Unithciders thereof
in respect of any such property or income; provided that a Unitholder who is at any time resident or domiciled in the
Cayman [slands (other than any object of a chamtable trust or power or an exempted or ordinary non-resident comparny
incorporated in the Cayman Islands) shall be liable in and in respect of such time to all and any tax and duty as if such
undertaking had never been given and nothing in the relevant section of the Trusts Act shall be construed as exempting
amy such person resident or domiciled in the Islands from any law impasing any tax or duty referred to in the Trusts Act.

For the Galdman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust Master Fund Trustes has recened a similar undertaking in
respect of Master Fund.

=
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 Dessmber 2024

Taxation (continued)

The Sub-Trusts may incur withholding taxes imposed by cerain countries on investment income and capital gains.
Such incorne or gain is recorded gross of withhelding taves in the Statements of Cormprehensive Incarma. Withhelding
taxes, ifany, are shown as a separate item in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

The Sub-Trusts invest in securities issued by entities which are domiciled in countries other than the Cayman Islands.
Manmy ofthese foreign countries hawve tax |ews which indicate that capital gains taxes may be applicable to non-residents,
such as the Sub-Trusts. Typically, these capital gains taxes are required to be determined on a selfassassment basis
and, therefore, such taxes may not be deducted by the Sub-Trusis' brokers on a ‘withholdng” basis.

In accordance with A5 12, Income Taxes, the Sub-Trusts anre required to recognize a tax lability when it is probabbe
that the tax laws of foreign countries require a tax Eability to be assessed on the Sub-Trusts’ capital gains sourced from
such foreign country, assuming the relevant taxing authorities have full knowledge of all the facts and circumstances.

The tax lability is then measured at the ameunt expected to be pald to the relevant taxation authorities using the tax
laws and rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. There is sometimes
uncertainty about the way enacted tax law iz applied to offshore investment funds. This creates uncerainty about
whether or not a tax hability will ulimately be paid by the Sub-Trusts. Therefore. when measuring any uncertain tax
liabilities, managament considers all of the relevant facts and droumstances available at the time which could influence
the likelinood of payment, including any formal or informal practices of the relevant tax authorites.

At 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, the Sub-Trusts have measurad uncertain tax Babilites and related
interest and penalies with respect to foreign capital gaing taxes at nil. While thiz represents management's bast
estimate there remains a risk that foreign tax authorties will atternpt to collect taxes on capital gains earned by the
Sub-Trusts. This could happen without giving any prior warming, possibly on a retrospective basis, and could result in
a substantial loss to the Sub-Trusts.

Significant Agreements and Related Parties
Investment Manager and Advisory Fees

Az compensation for senvices rendered under the investment Advisory Agreement, GSAMI receives a fee. In the normal
course of thesr aperations, the Sub-Trusts may enter info transactions in securities, currencies or cther investments
with Goldman Sachs or Goldman Sachs afiliates. For the year ended 31 December 2024, none of the Sub-trusts paid
commissions to afiliates of Goldman Sachs. For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Goldman Sachs US Focused
Growth Equity Sub-Trust paid cormuissions of LSD 8,991 to an affiliate of Goldman Sachs

Uinder the terms of the Management Agreement, the Investment Manager receives, from the assets of the Sub-Trusts,
a fee accruing daily and paid on a monthly basis in arears. based on the Sub-Trusts' average net assets of the Fee-
Bearing Units, determined as of the last business day of the applicable month, adjusted to reflect any subscriptions,
redemptions and distibutions during the applicable month. Subject to the consent of the Investment Manager or
Trustes, the Imvestrnent Manager or Trustes resene the right 1o waive fees, o impose greater or lesser fees on, or to
rebate all or a portion of any of the mvestment management fees to amy Unithelder, includng afiiates of the Imvestrment
Manager, as may be agreed to by the Investrment Manager, Trustee and the applicable Unitholder, The following table
sets forth the fee rates for the Fee-Bearing Units.

Annual Fee

Sub-Trusts Rate %
Gokiman Sachs LS Fooused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Class 10 (MDhst) (LSO 0 D

Class USD {QDest) 0 55%

Class | (B (S0 0.20%

Class F (SDisth (JPY) 0 55%

g F (SDist) (JPY Hadged) 0 65%
Gokdman Sachs US Technology Equity Sulb-Trst

Class UISD 020%

Claas ALID (Hedged) 0 50%
Gokiman Sachs USD Comporabe Bond Target Sub-Trust 200405

Ciegs LED (E0ee) 0 0
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

7. Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)

{a) Investment Manager and Advisory Fees (continued)

The investment management fee payable by the Sub-Trusts in respect of any Class of Units is payable in U.S. Dallars
based upon an exchange rate determined by a third party on the applicable measurement day, whather oficial or
otherwize, which the iInvestment Manager deems appropriate.

The investment management fees per Sub-Trust are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the
pericdfysars ended 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, respeactively.

The Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust invest in shares of Master Fund, which are not sulbject to
management fees.

The Sub-Trusts may irmvest in the Goldman Sachs USS Liquid Reserves Fund, (the "Liquid Reserves Fund) and USS
Treasury Lequid Reserves Fund, the “Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund’), sub-funds of Goldman Sachs Funds. plc. These
are collective investment schemes promoted by the Investrment Advisor which are organized by the Financial Regulator
as Undertaking for Collective Investments in Transferable Securities under the European Communities Regulations
2003 (a=z amended). The Sub-Trusts will bear their proportionate share of all fees paid by the Liquid Reserves Fund
and the Treasury Liguid Reserves Fund,

The Imvestment Advisor undertakes investrment transaction s with a number of counterparties including Galdman Sachs
Aszet Management Intemational and Goldman Sachs & Ca.

() Manager Fees

The Manager or, upon delegation of such pewers, the Investment Manager, the Japanese Distributor, or the Agent
Company shall: {i} manage the assets ofthe Sub-Trusts, (i) accept subscriptions and issue Units, (m) make distributions
with respect o the Units, (i) and efect repurchases of the Units, (iv) make Mings and reports under the Financial
Instruments and Exchange Law and (v} perform such other duties and take such other actions as are described in the
Trust Deed and a= may fom time to time be required in connection with the management of the Sub- Trusts.

The Manager will delegate its authority to make investment decisions, and its cbligations as to the investment restrictions
applicable to the Sub-Trusts, to the nvestment Manager and will delegate certain other functions to the Investrment
Maneger, the Japanese Distributor, the Sub-Distributer, and the Agent Company.

The Manager is ulimately owned by Intertrust 5PV (Cayman) Limited. Intertrust SPY (Cayman) Limited holds a Trust
License issued by the Cayman islands Monetary Authority pursuant to the Banks and Trust Companies Law (a3
amended) of the Cayman Islands. intertrust SPY (Cayman) Limited is part of the Intertrust Group.

The Manager receives, solely out of the assets of the relevant Sub-Trusts, fiwed fees in the amdunt of USD 37,500
payable yearly in advance; any addtional variable fees that the Sub-Trusts may be subject to will be capped at USD
17,250 (LSD 27,750 for Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05) and will be payable quarterty
inarrears. The Manager is reimbursed solely out ofthe assats ofthe relevant Sub- Trusts for its reasonable out-ofpocket
expenses incurred in connection with the performance of its duties. Such fees are subject to change without notice.
The manager fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the penodfyears ended 31 December
2024 and 31 Decomber 2023, respectively, Manager fees wene adjusted for the Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity
Sub-Trust and Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust for fiscal year ending 2024 as the fees were
reflected in expenses accrued for fscal year ending 2023,

(=] Trustee, Custodian and Administrator Fees

The Trustee andior its affiliates, including Brown Brothers Harriman & Co. (in such capacity, the “Administrator” and
in such capacty. the “Custodian™), (collectively “Brown Brothers Harriman™), and any of their respective delegates,
are paid solely out of the assets of the relevant Sub-Trusts asset-based, transaction, servicing and other fees as may
be agread upon from time to time with the Investment Manager. Any such armangement may provide for a minirmum
fee to apply if the aggregate NAY of the Sub-Trusts fall below & specified threshold, The Trustes, the Custodian and
the Adrinistrator are resmbursed solely out of the assets of the relevant Sub- Trusts for their out-of pocke! sxpenses
incumed in connecticn with the performance of their duties. Such compensation arrangements may be modified as set
o4t in the Sub-Trust Deed or as agreed between the parties to the respective agreements (as applicable) from time to
tirme and witheut notice.

45
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For ths Year Ended 31 December 2024
Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)
Trustee, Custodian and Administrator Fees (continued)

The trustes, custodian and adminsstrator fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the
periodiyears ended 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, respactvely,

Distribution Fees

Each Sub-Trust pays the distributor (including the Japanese Distributor) a fee based on the rate reflected in the table
below. The Distribution Fee will reduce the Mal of the Class of Units to which it relates.

The following classes of the Sub-Trusts were subject to a distribution fee for the period/years ended 31 December 2024
and 31 December 2023,

Annual Fee

Sub-Trusts Rate %
Gokdman Sachs U5 Focused Growth Equaty Sub-Trust

Class LISD [QDest) 085%
Zakdman Sacths US Technology Equiby Sub-Trsd

Class USD 0 20%

Chs ALID (Hodged) 0 S
Gokdman Sachs USD Comporabe Bond Target Sub-Trust 202405

Clags LISD (SDNe) 0 40%

Distribution fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the pericdfyears ended 31 December
2024 and 31 December 2023, respectively.

Registrar and Transfer Agent Fees

CACEIS Bank {formery CACEIS investor Services Bank S.4.) acts as the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Sub-
Trusts. The Regstrar and Transfer Agent is paid asset based, transaction, servicing and other fees as may be agreed
upon from time to time with the Investrnent Manager solely oat of the assets of the Sub-Trusts, Any such arrangement
may provide for a minimum fee to apply if the aggregate MAV of the Sub-Trusts fall bedow a specified threshold. The
Registrar and Transfer Agent is remmbursed solely out of the assets of the Sub-Trusts for its reasonable cut-of-pockat
expenses incured in connection with the performance of s duties. The Registrar and Transfer Agent's compensation
amangements and the limitation on the per annum amount of the total compensation payable to the Registrar and
Transfer Agent that is bome by the Sub-Trusts may e modified as agreed bebareen the Regrstrar and Transfer Agent
and Trustee, with the consent of the Imvestrnent Manager and the Agent Company, Fom time to ime. The fees paid to
the Registrar and Transfer Agent are disclosed in the Staterments of Comprehensive income for the periodfvears ended
31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, respactively.

Agent Company Fees

The Manager haz appointed Goldman Sachs Asset Management Co., Ltd. (in such capacity, the “Agent Company”)
to act as an “Agent Company” by the Japan Secuntes Dealers' Assocation ("JSDA") in respect of the Sub-Trusts
pursuant to the agent company agreement (the “Agent Company Agreement’),

The Agent Company is a registered type 1 financial instruments service provider pursuant to the Financial Instruments
and Exchange Law and engages in the investment management business and the financial instruments dealing
business. Under the Agent Company Agreement. the Manager has appointed the Agent Company in order to comply
with Japanese law and specifically the Rules of Foreign Secwities Transactions as adopted by the JSDA

Undexr the terms of the Agent Company Agreement, the Agent Company is responsible for such activities as defined in
the Rules of JSDA and Agent Cormpany JSDA, publishing the NAV of the Sub-Trusts and making available the financial
statements of the Sub-Trusts in Japan,

The I’ojh:rwin% classes ofthe Sub-Trusts were subject to an agent company fee fior the pericdfyears ended 31 December
2024 and 31 Decernber 2023, In addition, the Sub-Trusts pay, upon request, out-ofpockel expenses reasonably
incurred in connection with the services to be rendered by the Agent Company in its capacity as Agent Company. Agent
Company fee payments are made solely out of the assets of the applicable class,
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Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)

Agent Company Fees {continued)
Annual Fee

Sub-Trusts Rate ¥
Gokdman Sachs LIS Fooused Growh Equity Sub-Trust

Ciags USD [ODe) 0.03%,
Goldman Sachs LS Technology Equity Sulb-Trsst

Class LISD 0 03%

Class ALID (Hadged) [IRVEL
Goldman Sachs USD Camporabe Bond Targe! Sub-Trust 202405

Class LIS [S06s) 0.03%

The agent comparny fees are disclosed in the Satements of Comprehensive Income for the periodiears ended 31
December 2024 and 31 December 2023, respectively.

Unitholder Services Fees
Goldman Sachs Asset Management international acts as the Unitholder Services Agent, by providing unitholder
services to the Sub-Trusts at the rate of up to 0.05% per annum of each Sub-Trust’s NAY or USD 20,000 per annum,

whichewver is lower. Fees for these services are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive lncome for the period'
years ended 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, respectively.

Share Capital and Redeemable Participating Units
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Minimum initial

subscription
Class Mame (uso)
Class B2 (MDast) (LESDG o
Class USD (Gt 10
Class [ {acc) (USD) 5000, 000
Class F {S0ist) {JFY) Fﬂl.ﬂﬂﬂ.[‘t"]
Clgss F {30nst) | JPY Hedged) 0000, 000
Linits are ofered for sale on each business day at the NAY per Unit of the applicable class,
The following surmmarizes the activity in the Sub-Trust's Units.
Humber of Linits
Claze 10 Class | Clazs F
{MDst) Class USD hee) {SDist)
{Ls0) [Ciist) juso) L
Balance 31 December 2022 | 618 8.103.170 565999 257T7.738
Subscipbons of redesmable pamicipate] urds 1060662 542534 7,041 13.564 313
Rademptions of mdeemable paticipating unts {5545 741) (23T 154} (71 448} (603 651 075)
Balance 31 Decomber 2023 22,714,541 5.808 850 05494 1987611633
Subscnpbons of redesmable participating unds 203514 504, 705 & Sk INCET.TT
Rademplions of mdeematile padicpating urds {4 E-?-E‘Fﬂﬂ (1,558 461} {42 227} (433 560 400
Balance 31 December 2024 20,052,862 5064666 460,76 1665000980
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Share Capital and Redeemable Panticipating Units (continued)
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust (continued)

Mumber of Units
Class F
[SD0iet)
JPY Hedged]
Balance 31 Decermnber 2022 150,290.918
Subscnptions of redesmabies paticipating uris 801,507
Fadempticns of mdesmablk padicpating urds (16,755,193}

Balance 31 December 2023 13, 533233
Subscrptans of redéemable paticipating urds 75T 062
Radamipbions of mdsemabile pamicipating urls ;'I!'sb’-J.i T4 |
Balance 31 Decermnber 2024 112 1

Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

F:_'.\! _l_ha Year_E_rn:lad 3 D:_u_:errhar 2024

Minimum initial

Class Mam# subscrption
Class LISD S0 10
Cliss ALID (Hadged ) AL 10

Units are o¥ered for sale on each business day at the NAY per Unit of the applicable class,

Linits ofthe Master Fund are also redeemable at the option ofthe Unitholder on demand upon notice given in accordance

with the teems of the Sub-Trust's Offering Memorandum,
The followmg summarizes the acthity in the Sub-Trust's Units,

Humber of Units

Class ALD

Class USD (Hedged]

Balance 31 December 2022 24 801 384 10,448 363
Subscriptions of redeemable partiopating Uirds 3,855 334 238,200
Redemplions of redeemable patapating Lints (T B0 502} {1625 236]
Balance 31 December 2023 21,154 816 061316
Subscnpliong of rededmable pahopaling Lirn B33 073 IEREIT
Redemplions of mdeematle patapating Lirits {6 TTE GT0) {2 572 059)

Balance 31 December 2024

27700913 6 A5T 534

Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05

Class MName

Mindmum [rtial
subseription

Class USD (S0asl)

Units are ofered for sale on each business day at the NAY per Unit of the applicable class.
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Share Capital and Redeemable Panticipating Units (continued)

Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Eond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05 (continued)
The followmyg summanzes the activity in the Sub-Trust's Units.

Humber of

Units

Cilans USD"

Balance 31 December 2023 -
Issue of Uings 15685422
Redemplion of Linls {156 926}
Balance 31 December 2024 15538 436

“Tr Clid s Comirstrbd R (et on F0 sy igd

NAV per Unit

The consideration recesved or paid for redeemable participating Uinits issued or re-purchased respectively is based on
the value of the Sub-Trust's NAW per redeemable participating Units at the date ofthe transaction.

The MAV and NAVY per Unit for each Unit class outstanding for the Sub-Trusts are as follows:

H-Dec-2024 I-Dec-2023
Unit Class Mot Azset Valus MAY Per Uit Bt Asgaet Value NAY Par Linit
Geldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Class 10 (MDst) (USD) ush 483,848,797 UsD 124 UsD AT5, 045,443 usD 20914
Class LFSD {Qst) Uz 175,843,388 usD a3 Ush 168 603,027 usD 4 TEZ
Class | (Aoc] (LSD) ush 15,584,213 UED &EaTd UsD 14 865,423 usD 1B0x3
Class F [S0vst) [JPY ) ush 47.20T9%  USD 00301 UsD 50863007  USD 00256
Class F (SDast) (Y Hedoad} UED 1670, 734 Lsh o148 USD 1 GBS 480 ush 00150
3-Dec-2024 -Dec-2023
Unit Class et Azset Value MNAW Per Uinit Met Asset Valus MNAW Per Unit
Goldman Sachs US Technelogy Equity Sub-Trust
Class LISD usD 330,138,768 st 16745 UsD 273,244 TE4 uso 12916
Class AUD (Hedged) ush 178060  USD 9567 LUSD Ta 748201 USD 8249
HDec-2024
Unit Class Hot Az et Vakee NAY Per Unit
Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 202406
Class USD (SOhst) WSk BT 052  USD 10408
Lhilution Adiustment

Transactions in the shares of the Sub-Trusts may be subject to a dilution adjustment. On any Dealing Day where there
are net subscriptions or redemptions the Trustes may determine (based on such reasonable factors as they see fit),
including withaut imitation, the prevailing market conditions and the level of subscriptions and redemptions requested
by Unitholders or potential Unitholders in relaticn to the size of the Sub-Trusts to apply a diution adjustrnent to the MAY
per Unit. This adjustment is intended to pass the estimated cost of underlying investment activity ofthe Sub-Trusts to
the active Unithalders by adiusting the NAV of the relevant classes of Units and thus to protect the Sub-Truests' long-
terrn Unitholders from costs associated with ongeoing subscnpbion and redemption actvity, The dilution adustment may
take into account trading spreads on the Sub-Trusts' investments, the value of any Duties and Charges incwrred as a
result of rading and may also include an allowance for market impact. The dilution adjustment may change from time
to time due to changes in these factors. As at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, the Sub-Trusts did not have
diution adustments.
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For ths Vear Ended 31 December 2024

Distributions

Distributions are made atthe election of the Investment Manager and the amounts declared and paid during the period’
years ended 31 Decermber 2024 and 31 December 2023 are dizclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income
when net assets atiributable to Holders of Redeamable Parbcipating Undts are classified as a fnangal kability, and in
the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable 1o Holders of Redeemable Participating Linits when net assets
aftributable to redeemable participating Units are clazsified as equity.

Financial Investments and Associated Risks

The Trust's investing acthities expose it to various types of msks that are associated with the financial investments and
markets in which it and the underlying Sub-Trusis invest. Theze may be both derivative and non-derivative financial
investmants. The Trust's underlying Sub-Trusts' investment pertfolios are comprised of equity, collective investment
schemes and derivative investments at the perod end. The Trustes has appointed the Investment Advisor to manage
the investrent risks of the Sub-Trusts. The significant types of financial risks which the Sub-Trusts are exposed to are
market risk, liquidity risk and cred® nisk. The Ofering Memorandum provides details of these and cther types of risk
some of which are addtional to that information provided in these financial statements.

Asset allocation is determined by the Trust's Investment Advisor who manages the allocation of assets to achieve
the investment objectives as detailed in Mote 2. Achievement of the imvestment objectives involves taking risks. The
Investment Advisor exercises judgment based on analysis, research and risk management techniques when making
imvestrent decisions. Divergence fom the benchmark andfor the target asset allocation and the composition of the
portiolio iz menitored in accordance with the Trust's risk management policy.

The master-feeder structure, and in particular the existence of muliple imeestment vwehicles investing in the same
portfolio, presents certain unique msks 1o investors, A Sub-Trust may be matenally afected by the actions of ancther
enlity investing in the Master Fund. For example, if another Unitholder of the Master Fund redeems some or all of its
interests in the Master Fund, the Master Fund and, in turm, the Sub-Trust, may expenence higher pro rata operating
expenses, thereby producing lower retumns. Sirmilarly, the Master Fund may become less dverse due to redemptions
from its othes Unitholders, resulting in increased portiolio risk. The Master Fund may restrict 5 investment activities
of be preciuded from investing in certadn instruments due to regulatory restricions on certain of its direct or indirect
investors or atherwise, which may have an adverse effect on the performance of the Master Fund, and i tumn, the
Sub-Trust,

The risk management policies employed in relation to the Sub-Trusts are detailed below:

Market Risk

The petential for changes in the fairvalue of the Sub-Tru s’ nvestment pont folios is referred to as market isk. Commonly
usad categories of market risk include currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

. Currency sk mary result Fom exposures to changes in spot prices, forward prices and volatilities of currency
rates.

. Interast rate risk mey result from exposures to changes in the level, slope and curvature of the varicus yield
curves, the volatility of interest rates, mortgage prepayment speeds and credit spreads.

. Cher price risk is the risk that the value of an investrnent will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices
other than those arising from curency risk or interest rate nsk and may result from exposures to changes in
the prices and volatiites of ndividual equities, equity baskets, equity indices, and commodities,

The Trust's market risk strategy is driven by the Sub-Trusts' investment risk and return objectives.

Market risk is managed through the application of risk budgeting principles. The Investment Advisor determines an
appropriate risk target. commeonly referred to as Tracking Error, employing a risk budgeting frameswork.

A Market Risk Analysis Group at Goldman Sachs ("AMD MRAT) is responsible for independently monitoring, analyzing
and reporting the market risks taken by the Investment Advisors. AMD MRA uses a number of risk metrics to monitor
the rmarket risks including mionitoring sensitivities, and Tracking Error,
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 Desember 2024

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Market Risk {continued)

Details of the Sub-Trusts' nvestment portfolic at the reporting date are disclosed in the Schedules of lnvestments. All
equity, individual debt. collective investment schemes and darvative investments are disclosed separately,

i) Currency Risk

The Sub-Trusts may invest in fnancal investments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies other
than their unctional currency, Conseguently, the Sub-Trusts may be exposed to risks that the exchange rate of ther
functional currency relative to other foreign cumrencies may change in a manner that has an adverze effect on the value
of that portion of the Sub-Trusts” assets or liab#ties denominated in currencies cther than thesr functional currency.
Please refer to the Schedules of Investments of each Sub-Trust which details the investments in currencies other than
thedr functional currency.

When an investor invests into a unit/share class which i in a different currency to the base cumency ofthe Sub-Trust in
which it invests, the currency risk of the imvester will be different to the currency risk of the Sub-Trust.

Vihen an investor imests into a hedged share class, which 13 in a diferent currency to the base currency of the Sub-
Trust in which itinvests, the Sub- Trust hedges the currency n=k on behaif of the hedged share class. As the hedges are
used solely to hedge the currency risk ofthe hedged share class, they are not included in the sensitivity anabysis for the
Sub-Trust. Realized gains and losses attributabie to hedges are allocated to the relevant hedged share class. Certain
Clazzes of the Sub-Trusts are hedged to the currency of that Class, Howewver, hedging with the redevant Class currency
is not necessarily complete and each currency may be subjectto cumrency exchange fluctuation of the currency in which
its investrents have boen issued.

The following table sets forth a sensitivity analysis showing gains and losses that would be associated with changes
in the cumency markets. This sensitivity analysis is based on a change in cne cumency versus the base currency of
the Sub-Trust while holding all other cumencies constant. For the Total Portfolio, monetary and non-monetary, the
assumption 15 that all curmencies move simultanecusly against the base currency of the Sub-Trust.

Share class level forwards on the Sub-Trust as well as hedges at the Master Fund are excluded from the sengitivity
analysis unlessthey are part ofthe Sub- Trust's main strategy or ifthere is a matenal unrealized appreciation/depreciation
associated with them at year end.

Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
The Sub-Trust had no significant foreign currency risk expozure as at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023.

Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust
The fallowing analysls mcdudes the indrect sxposure of the Master Fund's investmaent.

MAY impact of 20% Curmency MAY impact of 20% Curmency

Appreciatl en/Deprecistion AppreciationDepraciation
3 Dec 2024 3-Dec 2024 H-Dec-2023 3 Decib23
Curmency Appreciation Depreciation Appreciation Depreciation
Aaub* (0 1 %] 0% 10.0%) 00%
EUR - {04 %) 04%
Totsl Portfolio (00 0.0% 04596} 0.4%

*Tha Sue-TraL Fis rmmSes sxpoiire 50 (e resrerdsd Curreny. The SMouns S0 e [n O C55% of the By

The above analysis illustrates gains and losses that are associated with changes in the currency market that are
reascnably possible over a one year period and these do natinclude stress scenarios when market moves and changes
in correlations and lquidity may result in larger overall gains or losses,
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MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year E_l_'n:iad 3 Dgcemba_r 21;!24

Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
i) Currency Risk (contimied)

The Sub-Trust had following currency concentrations, including hedging. greater than +~5% of MAV as at 31 December
2024 and 31 December 2023;

Currency Currency
Cencentration Concentration
Currency 3 -Dec-2024 3 -Dec-2023

AUD 13,50 21.0M4%

The Master Fund had no currency concentratiens, including hedgng, greater than 5% of NAY for the years ended 31
Decomber 2024 and 31 Decembaer 2023

Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05
The Sub-Trust had no significant fonrsgn currency fsk exposur e 23 at 31 Decombier 2024,

{ii) Interest Rate Risk

The Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust and the Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub- Trust
had no significant exposure to interest rate nsk for the years ended 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023,

Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05

The Sub-Trust may invest in fixed income securities and corporate debt. Any change to the relevant interest rates fior
particular securities may result in the investment Advisor being unable to secure ssmilar retums an the expiry of the
contracts or the sale of securnities. in addtion, changes to prevailing interest rates or changes in expectations of future
rates may result in an increase or decrease in the value of the securties held. In general, if interest rates nse, the value
of the fed income securities will decline. A decline in interest rates will in general have the opposite effect.

The Sub-Trust may invest in ingtruments in desired currencies ot fxed, Moating and zero rates of interest,

The following table sets forth the interest rate exposures for various currencies in the Sub-Trust and the impact that
is associated with changes in the interest rates. This sensitivity anakysis is basaed on a change in the interest rates
applicable to one currency while holding all other interest rates constant, except for the Total Pertfolio, which assumes
all interest rates move simultanecusly by the same number of basis points. A parallel shift of T5bps means that all
interest rates along a curve will change by either a 7Sbps increase or decrease (i.e. a 0.75% intrease or decrease).

At 31 December 2024, a positiveinegative parallel shift for interest rates represent a +/- 75bps parallel shift in the yield
curve for developed markets' interest rates and a +-7TSbps parallel shiftin the yeld curve for emenging markets’ interest
retes.

Developad markets are the group of the Eurozone countries, Australia, Canada, Switzerdand, Denmark, the United
Kingdomn, Japan, Norway, New Zealand Sweden and the United States of America.

Impact on NAY for parallel shift
F-Dec.2024 3 Diwe-2024
Currency Pogitive Hegative
S0 [2.1%) 2 1%
Total Partfolia 2. 1% 21%
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Market Risk {continued)
{if) Interest Rate Risk {continued)
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The interest rate profile of the financial azsets and liabilities of the Sub-Trusts' are as follows:

Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

At -Dec-2024
Man Interest
Up to 1 year 1= 5 years Owver B years Bearing Total

Agsets
Cach and cash eguivalents 551,555 = = 1,830 S53 445
Firmancial gstats hedd lor rading andior

v - - TI2 088 Tes 722,083 T6E
Ofner assels - - - 2592444 2502 444
Total Assets 651 555 - T24 683,100 T25,234 555
Liabilities
Financial babdibes hald for tradng andfor

hendging & - 112 467 112467
Crupsr bo bank - - 4 T4
Ciihas Babilities - - = 87,085 BT D65
Total Liabliiies sxcluding Met Assets

wttributable to Unitholders. = - = P55 606 9 506
At 3 -Dec-2023

Man Interest
UpteTyear 1-Syears  OverS years Ewearing Total

Anpets
Cath end cash equivalents STOE16 = - 2,058 512675
Financial assels hetd for trading endfor

hediging - - - 710,862 210 710,962 210
e as5als = - - 445 282 445 262
Total Assets ETDE1E = - T11 408,631 T11,580,147
Lisbilities
Firsarisal babilithis held for tracdeng andfor

Frir G - - - 1432 1435
Dot iy b = = = B3 E3
itk kablities - - - 1,330,223 13302323
Total Liabiliies excluding Met Assets

atiributable to Unitholders = = = 1331738 1,331,738
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MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year El_'n:iad 3 Dgcembar 21;!24

Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
{if) Interest Rate Risk {continued)

Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

At 31-Dec-2024
Maon Interest
Up to 1 year 1-Syears  Overb years Beasing Total

Azseis
Carsh and cash eguivalenls 144 f0E = = 384 144 3592
Fimancal assets hedd for trading andior

Fré g = - - 43 262 333 443,262 233
Oifer ascels - - - FA80,250 T.960.270
Total Assels 144 00B = 451 222 947 451,356 295
Liabilities
Fimancal babdibes hald for iradeg andior

Fredigersg - - - T80, 249 T.5980.2449
Dt kakmlilies - - 1 AGE T8 1466 718
Tatal Liabllites excluding Met Assets

attributable ta Unithalders - = - 9 455 967 9,455 95T
At 31 -Dec-2023

Man Intersst
Up to 1 year i-Gyears  Overf years Bearing Total

Angets
Cach and cash eguvalents 153 898 - - 285 154 283
Finanoa assets held for trading andior

hedaging - - - MATS64.515 34T EBA 515
Oither assels - - - 2772181 2712109
Total Assets 163 898 - 350,337,104 350,450,598
Liabllities
Financial babdites hald for iradng andlor

hesdiging - - - BE.514 BE514
DilFuid habilibos = - = 241149 2411 450
Tatal Liabiliies excluding Met Assets

attributable to Unitholders - - - 243803 2498013

The Master Fund had no significant exposure o interest rate risk for the years ended 31 December 2024 and 31

December 2023.

Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05

At 31 -Dee-2024
Flan Interest
Up to 1 year 1-5years Over§ years Bearing Total

Asnaets
Financial azzats hedd lor trading andfor

hesdigeng 1625 574 153 195 435 - 5078 0S5 P58, a0E ST
Ol assels - - - 1358178 2358218
Total Assets 1685874 163,196 535 - T.434 376 162,256,185
Liabilities
DCupe b bank - - - V£202 12,202
Qi batulibes - - - 18,801 510 881
Total Liabliides excluding Met Assets

attributable to Unitholders. = = = 532,153 532,153

=
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
{iiiy Other Price Risk

Cther price rizk is the risk that the value of a financial investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices,
other than thoze ansing from currency risk or interest rate risk whether caused by factors specific to an indwvidual
imvestment, its issuer o any factor affecting financial investments traded in the market.

A% the Sub- Trusts’ financial investments are camied at fair value with fair value changes recognizedin the Statements
of Comprehensive Income, all changes in market condtions will directly afect net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable paricipating Units.

The Sub-Trusts' investments in collective investment schemes ane based upon the BAY as supplied by the underlying
funds, in accordance with the valuation policy of the applicable fund as outlined in its respectve Ofenng Memarandum.
While it is expected that the assets of the collective imvestment schemes will generally be valued by an indapandent
third party administrator or other service pravider, there may be circurmnstances m which certain securities or other
assets of a collective investment scheme may not have a readily ascertainable market price. In such circumstances,
tha manager of the relevant collective investment scheme may be required to value such securities or instruments.

The following tables set forth a sensftivity analysis showing gains and losses that are associated with changes in the
equity markets. This sensitivity analysis is based on a change in one industry's stock prices while holding all cther
industries’ stock prices constant, For the Total Portfolio, the assumption is that all industries’ stock prices declinefrally
simultanecusly by the same percentage.

At 31 Decemnber 2024 and 31 December 2023, the market moves for all equities represent a +~20% move.

Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Other Price Risk
Impact on MAY for an Equity Price Mowe HigheriLower

3 -Dec-2024 3 Dec2024 3Drec-2023 ¥ Dec2023
Sector Higher Lanarer Higher Lower
Infoematon Tachnology 4 1% %) T [T 7%}
Comimurncalion Sefaied 33% {3.3%) 2.6% [2 B
Health Carne 5% {2 6%) IA% [3.4%)
Indusinals 1.6% {1.6%) - -
Frnanclals 1.5% | 1.59%) 1.3% [1.3%)
Congumet Digoradionaly - - 2.1% [2, 1%
Citfars 1.5% 11.5%) 2.T% [2.7%)
Total Portfolio 18.7% 118.7%6) 16.6% (18.8%)

Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

The following anatysis for the Sub-Trustis presented based on the indirect exposure to the inve stments ofthe undertying
Master Fund.

Other Price Risk
Impact on MAY for an Equity Price Mowe HigherLower

31-Dec-2024 31 Dec-2024 31-Dec-2023 3 -Dec-2023
Secter Higher Lenwer Higher Lewer
Intormabon Technology 12.5% (12 %%) (EREY [RERLCY]
Communication Senaces 17% {1.790] 2.0% [2.10m)
Francials 1.3% 11.3%) 1.6% [1.6%)
Consumer Cuscretionany 1.5% {1.3%) 1 9% [1 5%)
Real Estate - - 0.9% [0.9%%)
Total Partfolio 19.1% {19.15) 19.5% {10.5%)

The Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-056 had no significant exposure to equity nsk for the
period endad 31 December 2024,
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 Decamber 2024
Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
{iy Other Price Risk (continued)

Currency, interest rate and cther price rizks are managed by the Sub-Trusts’ Investment Advisors as part of the
integrated market risk management processas described above.

{ivi  Limitations of Sensitivity Analysis

Some of the limitations of the sensithvity analysis tables above include:

. the analysis is based en histoncal data and cannot take account of the fact that future market price movements,
correlations bebween markets and levels of market liquidity may bear no relation to histoncal pattemns;

. the anahysis is a relative estimate of risk rather than a precise and accurate numbaer,

. the analysis represents a hypothetical outcome and is not intended to be predictive; and

. future market conditions could vary significantly from those experienced in the past.

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Sub-Trusts will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with fnancial
liabilities that are setfled by delivening cash or another financial asset, Amang cther things liquidity could be impaired by
an inability to access secured andfor unsecured sources of financing, an inability to sell assets or unforeseen cutflows
of cash or collateral or viclations of counterparty or prime broker termns or covenants. This situation may arise due
to circurmstances outside of the Sub-Trusts' contred, such as a general markel disruption or an oparational problem
affecting the Sub-Trusts or third parties. Also, the ability to sell azsets may be impaired if other market participants are
seeking to sell similar assets at the same time.

The Sub-Tesis’ investments include collective imwestment schemes. which may impose greater restrichions on
redemptions than those mpased by the Sub-Trusts, This may mclude offeding less Fequent redemplion dates than ane
offered by the Sub- Trusts to its Unitholders.

The Sub-Trusts’ fmancial assets and financial Fabilities include investments in derivative contracts traded over the
counter, which are not traded in an organized public market and which may bBe illiguid and in investrments which may
represent a significant percentage ofissue size, As a result, the Sub-Trusts may not be able to liguidate quickly some
of these investments at an amount close to fair value in order to meet requirements, of to respond to specific events
such as deterioration in the creditworthiness of any particular issuer. The forced liquidation of investment positions may
cause financiad losses,

The Sub-Trusts provide for the subseription and rederption of Units and it is therefore exposed to the liguidity risk
associated with Unithoider redermptions in accordance with the terms in the Offering Memorandum. The Sub-Trusts
are managed to include Buid irvestments suficient to meet normal liguidity needs although substantial redemptions
of Units in the Sub-Trusts could require the Sub-Trusts and the Master Fund to liquidate ther investments more rapidly
than otherwise desirable in order to raise cash for the redemptions. These factors could adversely afect the value of
the Units redeemed and the valuation of the Uinits that remam outstanding and the liquidity of the Sub-Trusts' remaining
assets if more liquid assets have been sold to meet redemptions.

The Sub-Trusts' OFering Memorandum provides for the daily subscription and redemption of Units. The Sub-Trusts are
therefore exposed to the Bquidity nsk of meeting Unitholder redemptions.
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Notes to the Financial Statements
For ths Vear Ended 31 December 2024
Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Liquidity Risk {continued)
The followmg tables set forth details of Unitholders with haldings greater than 10% of the Sub-Trusts' net assets:

Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

31-Oec 2024 31-Oec-2023
Unithalder Halding Unitholder Haolding
Urathabdier 1 A5 Lindthecdder | i
Urinokder 2* 15% Unithoider 2° 16%
Lrinalder 3 (L5 Linilhoddar 3 %
Jther Lindholders® T Ol Linchol dars ™ 2%
Total 100  Total 100 %%
"Uinhudder i3 3 dinbulor of ahudesd 3 LinEoder "Linihoider 83 & dstribufor or inchodes a Lintholder

tratis a ditribubor tha &5 & distrbator

Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

HDec-2024 H-Dec-2023

Unithalder Halding Unitholder Halding
trettwolder 1° S hnathodar 17 A%
Lirdnolder 2 2% Unilnolder 2 3%
Unithaolder 3° = Unithcdger 3° 5%
Oirar Lirdholders o Ot Ukl disrs 3%
Total 100 Tatal 100
*1Lindhoiger i3 0 dmouio *Linfhoeder &5 A cisinbuir

Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05

3 Dec 2024
Unithalder Halding
Uritnobder 1 TOCr
Total 100

As at 31 December 2024 and 31 Decerber 2023, all liability amounts in the Sul-Trusts are due within three months,

Az at 31 December 2024 gross inflows and gross cutflows for forward foreign currency contracts were:

Sub-Trust Gross Inflows Gross Outflows
Gobdman Sachs LS Focused Growth Equiby Sub-Trsst [[=9] 2155 308 ush 2,263 571
Goldman Sachs US Technology Equiy Sub-Trust IS0 HMET11.980 usD 223774 130

As at 31 December 2023 gross inflows and gross outflows for forward foreign currency contracts were;

Sub-Trugt Gross Inflaws Groas Outllews
Gokdman Sachs LS Focused Growth Egquity Sub-Trust [[1=s] 1 953 446 LISE 308 456
Galdman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust LESD 15,208 ge4 usD N FCE]

Forward foreign currency contracts are generally settled net.

Financing arrangements include dervative fransactions.
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 Desember 2024

1. Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

it Liguidity Risk jcontinued)

Expiration or termination of available financing for leveraged positions, and the requirements to post collateral in respect
of changes in the fair value of leveraged exposunes or changes in advance rates o other terms and conditions of the
Sub-Trusts' financing arrangements, can result in adverse effects to the Sub-Trusts' access to liquidity and ability to
maitain leveraged posibons, and may cause the Sub-Trusts o incur materal losses. The Sub-Trusts may borrow o
utilize other forms of leverage {on a secured and unsecured basis) for any purpose including. increasing investment
capacity, and covering operating expenses or for the settement of ransactions. However, there is no guaramee that
amy such amangements for cbtaining leverage will be available, or, if avadable, will be available on terms and conditions
acceptable to the Sub-Trusts. Unfavorable economic conditions also could increase fundng costs, limit access to the
capital markets or result in a decision by lenders not to extend credit to the Sub-Trusts,

The use of leverage also increases risk as it magnifies the efect of any volatility in fair values on the Sub-Trusts’ equity.

A decline in the market value of the Sub- Trusts” assets may have particudar adverse consaguences in instances where
they have borrowed money on the market value of those assets. A decrease in the market value of those assets
may result in the lender (including derivative counterparties) requiring the Sub-Trusts to post additional collateral or
otherwisze sall assets at a time when & may not be in the Sub-Trusts' best interest to do so.

{ch Credit Risk

Credit risk s the risk that one party to a financial investment will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an cbligation.

The Investment Advisor has adopted procedures to reduce credit risk related to s dealings with counterparties or
issuersinthe Sub-Trusts, Before transacting, the Investment Advisor or its related parties evaluate bath creditworthiness
and reputation by conducting a credit analysis of the party, their business and reputation. The credit risk of approved
counterparties or issuers iz then monitored on an ongoing basis, including percdic reviews of financial statements and
intenm financial reports as needed.

In order to reduce exposure to credit losses, some over-the-counter danvative agreements entered into by the Sub-
Trnasts permit netting of transactions arising under such agreements, excduding those with counterparties executing only
spot forsign exchange contracts, While such netting rights do not result in an ofsel of reported assets and lmbilties, they
do provide for the reduction of credit risk on favorable over-the-counter tranzactions with a single counterparty to the
axtent of the value of unfaverable over-the-counter ransactions with the same counterparty upon the securrence of an
event of default or termination event as all over-the-counter transactions with the counterparty under such agreeament
are terminated and amounts owed from and amounts payable to the counterparty are settled on a net basis,

Debt securities are subject to the risk of isswer's or a guarantor's inability to meel principal and interest payments on
its obligations and are subject to price volatility due to factors such as interest rate sensitivity, market perception of the
creditworthiness of the issuer, and general market liquidity.

The Sub-Trusts are subject to a number of isks relating to the insolvency, administration, liquidation or other formal
pratection from crediters (Mnsobvency”) of the Custodian er any sub-custodian | Trustee, These risks include without
lsmitation:

A The loss of all cash held with the Custedian or sub-custodian / Trustee which is not being treated as chient
maney both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians / Trustes ("client money™).

ii. The less of all cash which the Custodian or sub-custodian [/ Trustee has failed to treat as chent money in
accordance with procedures (ifany) agreed with the Sub-Trusts.

i, The loss of some or all of any secunties held on trust which have not been propedy segregated and so
identified both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians / Trustee (*Trust Assels™) or chent money
held by orwith the Custodian or sub-custodian f Trustee,

iv, The loss of zome or all aszets due to the incorrect operation of accounts by the Custodian or sub-custodian
! Trustes or due to the process of identifying and transfermng the relevant Sub-Trust's Assets andfor client
money including any deduction to meet the administrative costs of an insclvency.

W Losses caused by prolonged delays in receiving transfers of balances and regaining contral over the relevant
assels,
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For ths Vear Ended 31 December 2024

Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Sredit Risk {continued)

An insolvency could cause severe disuption to the Sub-Trusts' investment activity. In some circumstances, this could
cause the Investment Manager to temporarily suspend the calculation of the MAY and dealing in Linits,

At 31 Decemnber 2024 and 31 Decemnber 2023, the following financial assets were exposed to credit risk; investment
in dabt investments, mvestment in other funds, dervative financial assets, cash and cash equivalents and cther
receivables. The carrying amounts of financial assets best reflect the maximum credit risk expozure at the reporting
date,

The clearing and depository operations for the Sub-Trusts™ security transactions are mainly concentrated with the
Custodian. At 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, substanbally all cash and cash equivalents, balances due
from broker and investments ane placed in custody with the Custodian (with the exception of Time Deposits which may
be held with a third party custodian).

The maximum exposure io credit risk (excluding notional value on forward foreign curmency contracts) as atthe reperting
date can be analyzed as follows:

3 -Dec-00dd
Galdman Sache  Goldman Sachs  Goldman Sacha
US Focused US Technolegy  USD Corporate

Growth Equity Equity Bond Target Sub-
Sub Trust Sub-Trust Trust 2024056

Instrument Type uso uso Ush

Cash and cash equivalents S53 445 HET T x) -
Irnviers b ety 7,079 550 442 335204 155 896 207
Draidend racaniable apn7r2 - -
Interes! receiable - - 2323545
Forward kragn cumency conlracts 4 204 927103 -
Recewable for Unds subscnbed 2580 436 T 460,210 -
D from Investmeant Advisor - - 30,027
Qihar assals 3926 - 5,206
Total 10 2 BdF 451 366 595 163 266185

*Listed SEnek rveiments ane deducied from ruesiments 1608 rsed in (hs B8 sinds they a0 nol evposed 0 St crech fis

31-Dec023
Goldman Sachs  Goldman Sachs
US Focused s Technology

Growth Equity Equity
Sub Trust Sul-Trust

Inestr nt Type uso ush

Cash and cash equivalants 512 ETS 154 283
Ik e Funds 6,148 325 343 398 389
Drvicderd récan abba 281 537 -
Irderest recen able - 4 659
Foneard forsgn cumency coniracts B3 5392 4 186,136
Recesyable for Linds subscnbed 183 930 2. 16T 502
Exparse reimbursément recaivable - -
Obher &% gals - -
Total 7,249 584 380 490 599

Meone of the Sub-Trusts had concentrations of counterparty of issuer risk greater than 5% of the net assets attributable
to helders of redeemakble participating Units at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023,
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For ths Vear Ended 31 December 2024
Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Credit Risk (continued)

The Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bend Target Sub-Trust 2024-05 had the followsng exposure to issuer credit risk
at 31 December 2024,

Security ratings, if any, are obtained from S&PMoody's/Fitch Imeestor Service.

3 Dec2024
) 3
EES 4672
EE 1444
B Ed1
Nal Rated ERE
Other Asseds and Liateibes 1.13
Total 100.00%

The table above indicates the cred quality ofthe Sub-Trusts' investments, Counterparties or issuers are either rated in
their own right or if not rated then an entity in the corporate family tree has such a rating and the Investment Manager
believes there is strong implicit support from the reted entity to the counterparty or issuer.

Additional Risks
Agdditional risks include, but are not limited to the following:

(i Cap#al Risk Management

The capital of the Sub-Trusts are represented by the net assets attributable to holders of redoemable shares and o
equity depending on whether the net as=zets are classified as a financial liability or equity in accordance with LAS 32. The
amount of the net assets altributable to holders of redeamable participating Units can change significantly on a daily
basis as the Sub-Trusts are subject to daily subscnptions and redemgptions at the discretion of Unitholder. The Sub-
Trusts' objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Sub-Trusts' ability to continue as a going concem in order
to provide retumns for Unithelders and benefis for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base to support
the development of the investment activities of the Sub-Trusts.

(&) Concentration Risk

The Sub-Trusts may invest in a limited number of investments and investment themes. A consequence of a limited
number of ivestrents is that performance may be more favorably or unfaverably affected by the perfermance of an
individual imvestrment.

() Cperational Risk

Operational rigk is the potential for loss cauzad by a deficiency in information, commenications, ransaction processing
and sefffernent, and accounting systems. With the excepbon of the independent auditors, the Sub-Trusts’ service
providers, as shown on page 2 mantain controls and procedures for the purpose of helping to manage operational
risk. Reviews of the service levels of service providers are performed on a regular basis by the Investment Advisor, No
assurance is given that these measures will be 100% effective.

() Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks

Legal, tax and regulatory changes could occur during the duration of the Sub-Trusts which may adversely affect the
Sub-Trusts.

With respect to tax, the Sub-Trusts may be subject to taxation on capital gains, interest and dividends in certain
jurisdictions where the Sub- Trusts invest.
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year E_l_'n:iad 3 Dgcemba_r 21;!24

Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Additional Risks (continued)
{iv) Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks (conbnued)

The interpretation and applicabiity of the tax law and reguiations by tax authoritbes at times may not be clear or
consistent. Tax obligations where probable and estimable are recorded as liabilites. However, some tax obligations
are subject to uncertainty and may result in additional tax Eabilities, interest and penalties based on future actions,
interpretations or judgments of these authorties covering current and past tax posiions. Accounting standards may
also change, creating o remaoving an obligation for the Sulb-Trusts to accrue for a potential tax liabdlity, Consequently,
it iz possible that certain potential tax obligations which cumently are not probable may become so which may result
in additional tax liabilities for the Sub-Trusts in the future and these additional liabdlities may be material. Because of
the foregoing uncertainties, the NAY may not reflect the tax Babilities uRimately borne by the Sub-Trusts, including at
the time of any subscriptions, redernpbions or exchanges of interests in the Sub-Tusts, which could have an adverse
impact on investors at that time.

Additional details of risk not disclosed in these Financial Statements can be found in the Sub-Trusts' respective Offering
Mermorandurms.

Credit Institutions

As at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, all cash and cash equivalents were held by the following credit
institutions with a credit rating of A or higher. Credit institution ratings are obtained fom SEPMoody's Investor Service
Fitch Ratings and are unaudited:

| Goldman Sachs US anmrrwmgugsm-m e
EEin ] 31-Dec-2024 31-Dec-2023
Cournterparty LISD Yo of Met Azgets usD ool Met Assels
Ergwn Brothers Hamman & Co 7 1860 [Tl 2058 000
:I-I:.Ilj';l'?‘.-a and New Zealand Banking Groug 551 585 005 -2 =
Eumitomo Milsun Banking '.',‘-:lrp-arr\'.n}rf's' - = STRE1E 0 0§
Total cash and cash equivalents B53 445 0.08 ET2 675 [T
Liabilities
Do Doy b
Erown Brothers Hammen & Ca 74 [ [5] 0.00=
Total due to bank T4 0,00 (=] [ X
il i 068 - CUSITEN CaRh BIO0URE
e Caplril

iRercin miual amauns e §o e s BRan D 00FS %

| Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust —
S5ets 31-Dec-7024 31-Dec-2023
Countsrparty USD % of Met Assuts USD ol Mot Agsets
Erown Brothers Hamman & Co v 324 4] 335 0. L
f:.llj*i;-:ﬁ'a ond New Zanland Banking Groug _ _ 153,807 004
DES Bankes - - 1 0.00®
_L"NEI Elan ke 144 008 [l - -
Total cash and cash equivalents 144 352 .03 154,263 0.04
U8 rmlrichied - Cusbodian cagh atoount
M Dapoe

CORpRechy i fual Smaunts spunding 1 e Bnan 0 D%

B1
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year El_'n:iad 3 Dgcembar 21;!24

Credit Institutions (continued)

Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05
Labillties 31.Dec-2024
[ USD Heof Mel Asgels
|_Erown Brothers Hamimen & Coit 1237% []]
Total dus to bank 12272 0.01

T irpasirifed - Custodian cash acoound
CORwecin amOE due o bark

Exchange Rates

The following exchange rates (against USD) were used fo convert the investments and other assets and liabilities
denominated in currancies other than IS0

31 -Dec2024 N Dec-2023

Jenanass Yan [JET ) 157 16000 1410 95000
Pt ian Ehlar (ALY 161512 145552
Soft Commi ssions

The Sub-Trusts may pay commissions for execution only andor for execution and investment research. The Sub-Trusts
did not otherwise enter into any third party soft commission arangerments for the periodfyears ended 31 December
2024 and 31 December 2023,

Contingent Liabilities

There wera no contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023,

Subsequent Events

Mo events occumed subsequent to 31 December 2024 that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in these financial
statements.

Imdemnifications
The Sub-Trusts may enter inte contracts that contain a variety ofindermifications. The Sub-Trusts' maximum exposure

under these arrangemants is unknown, However, the Sub-Trusts have not had prioe claims of losses pursuant to these
contracts.

Approval of the Financial Statements

Managemednt has approved the francal staterments on 31 March 2025 and the fnancial stalements may not B
amended afer issuance,
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Schedule of Investments
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% of
Net
—Holdings Description Value  Assels
Commion Stocks
United States Dollar
124,061  AbbVie Inc 522 045,640 304

77,550 Accenture PLC
63,065 Adobe Inc
338,749 Alphabet Inc, Class A
281,500  Apple Inc
480,047 Boston Scientfic Corp
188,247  Broadcom nc
81,377 Cheniere Energy Inc
58,380 Crowdstrike Holdings Inc
149,696 Datadog Inc
40,666 EH Lily & Co
74557 GE Vemova inc
63,539 Lowe's Cos Inc
427,745  Marvell Technology Ine
104,288  Mastercard Inc

27,281,315 377
28,043,744 387
64,314,485 888
70493230 273
41,081,308 S.67

45981 584 635
17485476 242
18,280,981 268
21,380,081 285

31,384,152 4.34
26 168 684 ae
15,681,425 217
47,244,435 6.52
54,913,879 7.58

91603 Meta Platforms Inc 53,637,988 741
50,068  Microsol Comp 41,757,162 577
177,785  (Odd Dominion Freight Line Inc 31,363,038 4.3
71473  SherwinWilliams Co 24 235817 3.36
201,738 Snowflake Inc 1,150,518 4.30
Total Common Stocks $715,005,012 9873

% of

Holdings! et
Units _ Description Value  Assels

Imvestrment Fund®
United States Dollar
7.078550 Gaoldman Sachs PLC - USS Treasury Liguid Reserves Fund, Class X

57,078,550 0.58

Total Investment Fund

37,078 550 008

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes

W of
Miat urity By Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Het
Date Curency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Gain Assets
D04 2025 Jey 4,670,898 LsD 20,952 Matwest Markets PLC 584 0.00
001/ 2025 uso 4,471 JPY 656,175 State Street Bank & Trust Co, 293 0.00
OR01/2025 uso 20,728 JPY 3,100,000 HSEC Bank PLC 9688 0.00
042025 uso 472 JPY 7177,282 Royal Bank of Canada 201 0.00
0a/0M/2025 UsD 85,303 JPY 13.430,680 JPMorgan Chase & Co 784 0.00
OE/D4/2025 UsD 22 587 JPY 3,502,584 UBSAG 44 0.00
Total Unreali ped Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes 54,204 0.00
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized et
Date Currency Bought  Cumrency Sold Counterparty Loss  Assets
OQ01/2025 Jey 3,450,078 [NE= 23,588 Barclays Bank PLC #1.343) {0.00)
Q012025 JPY 7,244,034 uso 47,225 Bank of America MA {1,098} 0,00
Oa/01/2025 JBY 11,078,080 3D 73,118 JPMeorgan Chase & Co {2578) {000
08/01/2025 JBY 130,524,103 usD 884,171 UBSAG {55,060} (0.01)
OR01/2025 JBY 134,587 584 UsD 511,375 HSBC Bank PLC {54 368} (0,01}
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes $(112467) 10.02)
The acsomparmying nodes fom an mingmal pan of She fnanoal Saements o]
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Goldman Sachs US Focusaed Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 Decamber 2024

o of
Net
Total Invesiments Valug Assets
Total Commen Stocks $715.005,012 SBT3
Tokal Imeestment Fund 7.078,550 0.598
Tetal Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposas 4,204 0.00
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Pu (112,467 (0.02)
Cther Assets and Linkdties 2,258,750 0.31
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units $724,235049 1100, 00
: Regresents affiliated fund.
I-Dec-2024
Sector Concentrations Value
Communication Services $117,852472
Censumer Digeretionary 15,681,425
Energy 17485478
Financials 54913873
Health Care 94,531,120
Industrals &7,531,722
Information Technology 33261303
Materials 24 205817
Todal 5715.005,012

Currency Abbreviations:

JPY Japaness Yen
USD  United States Dollar

The accompamying notes fom an mtegml part of e Inancal gaterments 10
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Schedule of Investments
Az at 31 Decamber 2023
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% of
Net
Holdings _ Description Value  Assets
Common Stocks

United States Dollar
118511 Accenture PLC 541,586,655 585
344170 Advanced Micro Devices Inc 50,734,100 7.14
443313 Alphabet Inc, Clazs A 61,526,393 8T
130,828  Amedican Tower Corp 28,243,149 388
575,008 Boston Scentfic Corp 33241212 4,68
BEE44  EN Lily & Co 50506520 i
132137  Enphase Energy Inc 17,460,583 248
185,723  Insulet Corp 35 958577 5.08
85,3684  Intwit Inc 40, 854 481 575
776,687  Marvell Technology Inc 45,842 596 658
113,773 Mastercard Ine 48, 525322 683
304,766  MIKE Inc, Class B 33,088,445 4,66
78,332 Oid Dominion Freight Line Inc #,750.310 4.47
280,798  Ress Stores Inc 40,243,535 565
122,857  Sherwin-Williams Co 38,319,008 £39
1,734,449  Snap Inc 20 3684 220 413
186,847  Snowflake Inc 37,182,553 523
228,222  Texas Instruments Inc 38802 722 5.47
Total Common Stocks 5704, 730,483 a9.17
% of
Holdings! Het
Units __ Description Value  Assets

6,148,325

Investmant Fund®
United States Dollar
Goldman Sachs PLC - USS Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund Class X

56148325 0.87

Total Investment Fund 56,148,325 0.57
Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Armount Unrealized Het
Date  Currency Bought __ Currency Sold Counterparty Galn___ Assets
130272024 JPY 2679580 UsD 18,382 Matwest Markets PLC $382 0.00
13/02/2024 JBY 3302475 uso 22,083 Barclays Bank PLC 1,485 0,00
13022024 JPY 6,788,421 ush 48,268 Bank of America NA 1897 0.00
12022024 Jey 133,147 586 usD 911,196 HSEC Bank PLC 39,423 0.00
130212024 JPY 135,539,493 UsD 932,947 UBSAG 41,885 0.01
Tatal Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes $83,392 0.01
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized et
Date Curren ht  Curren Sold Count Loss Assels
13022024 uso 26,750 JPY 3,200,000 State Street Bank & Trust Co. $(1,085) (0.0}
1022024 usD 30,252 JPY 4,284 483 HZEC Bank PLC {337} {0
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging

The accompamying notes fom an mtegmal part of e (nanoal Satements
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Goldman Sachs ([Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Schedule of Investments

As at 31 Decamber 2023

% of
Het
Total Investments Value Assets
Total Commen Stocks $704.730,493 .17
Tokal Imvestment Fund 6,148,325 o.87
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging PuTom 83,382 0,01
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposas (1,433 {0,000
Other Assets and Liabidities 12 3689 .
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units $710,648409 10, 00
J1-Dec-2023
Sector Concentrations Value
Communication Services % 81,280,615
Consumer Discretionary 73,331,980
Financials 48526322
Health Care 118,706,308
Industrials 31,750,310
Information Technology 273,563,710
Materials 38,319,088
Other 28,243,149
Total §704,730493

' Represents affiliated fund.

Currency Abbreviations:

JPY Japanese Yen
USD  United States Dollar

The accompamying notes fom an mtegml part of e Inancal gaterments 1
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2025
685,557,612.53 97,739,949
1,101,054.66 156,977
684,456 ,557.87 97,582,971
6,226,605.16
27.14 3,869

228/291



¢!

Q@

@3

CACEIS

229/291

2520

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10



@

Q@

2025
682,400 9,729
682,400
2010 10
2010 10 582,400
2011 28 682,400
2025
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1,700,881,282
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2025
142 .57

30
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2024 12 31

2024 2023
- - 148,900 21,229
699,800 99,770 533,500 76,061
699,800 99,770 682,400 97,290
699,800 99,770 682,400 97,290
1,100 157 - -
1,100 157 - -
16,300 2,324 - -
16,300 2,324 - -
17,400 2,481 - -
682,400 97,290 682,400 97,290
699,800 99,770 682,400 97,290

2025 30

Colin MacKay

Deidre Hochman

232/291



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2024 12 31
2024 2023
264,977 37,778 174,100 24,821
228,577 32,588 138,100 19,689
36,400 5,190 36,000 5,133

264,977 37,778 174,100 24,821

233/291



2022 12 31
2023 12 31

2024 12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2024 12 31
682,400 97,290 682,400 97,290
682,400 97,290 682,400 97,290
682,400 97,290 682,400 97,290
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2024 12 31

2024 2023

148,900 21,229  (148,900)  (21,229)
17,400 2,481

(166,300)  (23,709) 148,900 21,229
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2024 12 31

2010 10

9005

1ASB IFRS

IFRS
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IFRS 15

2026

17
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2024 2023
263,877 174,100
1,100 -

264,977 174,100
2024 2023
118,860 71,812
109,717 66,288
228,577 138,100

2024 12 31 699,800 (2023 533,500 )
2024 2023
1.00 2,000,000
682,400 682,400

682,400
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2013

5,000
2024 12 31 317,485 2023 353,607
2024 12 31 107,469,644
2023 12 31 96,491,360

2025 30
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CS (Cayman) Limited
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2024

(stated in United States dollars) MNaote 2024 2023
Assels
Current Assets
Accrued income g - & 148,500
Due from Parent & 659,800 533,500
695,800 682,400
Total assets $§ 699800 & 682400

Liabilities and Shareholder’s Equity

Current liabilities

Deferred revenue 5 1100 § -
1,100 -
Moncurrent kabilities
Deferred revenue g 16.300 -
16,300 -
Tokal liabilities 17,400
Shareholder's equity
Share capital [ 682,400 682,400
Total liabilties and shareholder's equity bl 699,800 & 682.400

Approved on behalf of the Beard of Directors on April 30, 2025

[etus: gred by

266

AT MaEKay - Director

B by
+Deidre Hochman - Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

4
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
Year Ended December 31, 2024
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(stated in Umited States doflars)
Revenue
Management fees

Expenses
Intercompany recharges
Audit feas

Total comprahensnve Income

MNote

2024 2023
204977 % 174,100
228,577 138,100

36,400 36,000
264 977 174,100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

5
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CS (Cayman) Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
Year Ended December 31, 2024

{stated in Unted States dollers) MNote Share Capital Total

Balances at December 31, 2022 s ER2400 5 582,400
Balances at December 31, 2023 5 BEZ 400 § G582 400
Balances at December 34, 2024 [ 5 BAZ 400D § 682 400

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

G
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CS (Cayman) Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2024

(stated in United States dailars) Note 2024 2023
Cash flows from operating activities
Total comprehansie INComea 3 - %
Changes in
Accrued incoma 148,900 {148 900)
Defarred revenua 17,400
Due from Parent L] (166,300) 148,900

Cash generated from operating activities -
HNet increase / (decrease) in cash
and cash equalents -

Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year -

End of year 3 i

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
T
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CS (Cayman) Limited
Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

(stated in Unted States doliars)

1.

Incorporation and Principal Activities

CS (Cayman) Limited (the "Company”) was incorporated as an ordinary company on March 10,
2010 under The Companies Act of the Cayman Istands. The Company is also registered under the
Securities Investment Business Act of the Cayman Islands as a Securities —Registered Person.
The Company is a whaolly owned subsidiary of Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limited (the "Farert”). a
company incorporated under the Companies Act of the Cayman Islands. Intertrust SPV (Cayman)
Limited is ultimately owned by Corporate Senvce Company (Delaware), (the “Ultimate Parent™), a
private company domiciled in United States of America.

The address of the Company's registered office is One Nexus Way, Camana Bay, Grand Cayman,
K¥1-8005, Cayman Islands. The Company has no direct employees.

The Company primarily acts as a manager for trusts being offered publicly in Japan, The Company
is regulated by the Japan Secunties Dealer Association.

Basis of Preparation

Staterment of Compliance
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASE™).

Certain new standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards issued to date have
neither been applied ner early adopted in preparing these finandal statements. Management have
assessed these new standards and does not expedt any matenal impact on the Company’s
fimancial statem ents.

Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are presented in United States dollars (LSD), which is the Company's
functional currency.

Material Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently and the material accounting
policies adopted by the Company are as follows:

a, Use of Estimates and Judgments
The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards
requires management (o make judgements, estimates and assumplions that affect the
amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may
differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimates are revised and in any future penods affected.

b.  Accrued Income
Accrued income is recognized initially at fair value then subsequently at amortized cost.
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CS (Cayman) Limited
Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

(stated in Unted States dollars)

C.

Revenus Recognition

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a custom er and
exdudes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue is recognized by the
Company following the five-step model in IFRS 15, consisting of 1. |dentification of the
confract; 2. |dentification of the performance obligations in the confract; 3. Determination of
the transadlion price; 4. Allocation of the transadtion price te performance obligations in the
confract, and 5. Recognition of the revenue.

The Company recegnizes revenue when it satisfies its performance cbligations. Revenue is
deferred when the company has nol satisfied ds performance obligations. Fixed fee revenue
generally relates to agreed senices for which up-front price agreements are in place and
these services are often billed in advance in part or in full,

The Company charges set up fees to new customers which are deferred over the estimated
lifie of the customer. These fees are nonrefundable fees and don't imvelve the transfer of a
good or service. Based on historical experience the Company has estimated its customer
useful life to be 17 years,

Deferred Revenues

The Company’s deferred revenues represent fees deferred related to sst up fees charged to
new customers. These fees are recognized into revenue evenly based on the egtimated
useful life of customers.

Provisions

& provdsion is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and & is probable that an cutflow of
economic benefits will be required bo settle the chiligation. If the impact of time value of money
is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks spedfic
to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost,

Income Taxes

Moincome, profit or capital gains taxes are levied in the Cayman Islands. Accordingly, no
provision for such taxes is recorded in the accompanying financial statements. In the event
that such taxes are levied, the Company has received an undertaking from the Cayman
ldands Government that no such laxes will be levied untl 2026,

Share Capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Financial Instruments
(i} Classification

A financial asset is any asset that is cash, a contractual right to recene cash or another
financial asset or to exchange financial instruments under conditions that are potentially
favorable, or an equity instrument of anather enterprise. The Company's financial asset,
which is classified as amortized cost, comprise trade receivables and amounts due from
Parent.
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CS (Cayman) Limited
Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

(stated in Unted States dollars)

A financial Bability is any liabilty that is a contractual cbligation to deliver cash or another
financial asset or to exchange financial instruments with another enterprise under
conditions that are potentially unfavourable. The Company holds no financial liabilities,

{ily Recognition and Measurement
The Company recognizes financlal assets and liabilities on the date it becomes a party to
the confractual provisions of the instrument. Financial instruments are measured initially

at fair value plus any direct attributable transaction costs,

Financial assets dassified as amortized cost are subsequently measured using the
effective interest rate method, less impairment losses, if any.

(i} Derecognition
A financial asset is derecognized when if is sold or fransfered, and the Company loses
contral over any nghts that comprise that asset, A financial liability is derecognized when
itis extinguished.

4. Revenue

Nature of Goods and Services
The Company has one service ine which is managing trusts.

Disaggregation of Revenue

In the following table, revenue is disaggregated by major products / service lines and timing of
revenue recognition.

Major Product / Type of Timing of
Service Lines 2024 2023 Contract Transfer
Recumng fixed fees $ 263877 % 174,100 Fixed foe Over time
Sal up leas 1,100 - Fixed fee Onwiar tirmie

§ 284077 3% 174,100

5.  Related Party Transactions

The Company's intercompany expenses that are not on an arm'’s length basis recharged from the
Parent included in the statement of com prehensive income are as follows:

2024 2023
Professional feas % 118860 " % 71,812
Administration feas 109 717 66 2088
Intercompany recharges $ 228577 & 138100

10
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CS (Cayman) Limited
Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

(stated in Unted States dollars)

At December 31, 2024, the Company had intercompany receivables amounting to $659,800
{2023 $533,500) due from the Parent. The Due from Parent balance is unsecured, interast free
and repayvable on demand. The carying value of the amount due from parent approximates fair
walue as this is due on demand,

6. Share Capital

2024 2023
Authorized
2,000,000 commaon shares of $1,00 each
Issued
G82. 400 common shares 582,400 682,400

On May 1, 2013, the total issued commen shares of the Company were transferred from Interirust
Trustees (Cayman) Limited to Intertrust SPY (Cayman) Limited.

7. Financial Risk Management

This note presents information about the Company's exposure i each risk, the Company's
objectives, palicies and processes for measuning and managing risk, and the Company's
management of capital. The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and
oversight of the Company's financial risk management framework.

The Company has exposure to credit risk fram its use of financial instruments. Credit rigk is the
risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty fails to meet its contractual cbligations.
Ameunts due from related parties are due from the Parent, Management does not expect any
financial losses as a result of this relationship. Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be
able to meet its finandial obligations as they fall due. The Company is not exposed to any liquidity
risk. The Company is not exposed to interest rate rigk as it has no interest-bearing financial assels
orliabilities, The Company is not exposed to currency risk.

Cutstanding customer receivables and accrued income are monitared and followed up
continuously. The Group monitors debtors for indication that the deblor is expeniencng significant
financial difficulty or default, probability of bankruptcy and considers if there are problems
contacting the deblors and any asscciated disputes with the debtor to manage the associated
credit sk, With respect to the accrued income, it is neither im paired nor past due, as there are no
indications as of the reporting date that the debtors will not meet their payment obligations. All
accrued income was inveiced and paid subsaquent to year end.

8.  Capital Risk Management

The Company manages its caplital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a going
concem.

The capital structure of the Company consists of issued share capital. The Company is reguired by
the Japan Securities Dealer Association to maintain a minimum net worth of #50,000.000, or its
US dollar equivalent using the Bank of Japan's official exchange rate which at December 31, 2024

11
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CS (Cayman) Limited
Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

(stated in Unted States doliars)

was $317,485 (2023: $353,607). The Company was in compliance with this requirement during the
year ended December 31, 2024 (¥107 469 644) and December 31, 2023 (¥96.491,360).

a. Subssquent Events

Management has not noted any other subsequent events up to April 30, 2025 which is the date that
the financial statements were available to be issued,

12
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@ Brown
Brothers Harriman Trust Company Cayman Limited
(
2024 12 2,000,000 8,514
(
1985
2 Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.
(
2024 12 10 6,000 1,511
(
(€)) Goldman Sachs Asset Management
L.P.
(
2024 12 700 997 9,900
(
1940
4 Goldman Sachs Asset
Management International
(
2024 12 100 142 5,700
(
5 CACEIS CACEIS Bank, Luxembourg Branch
CACEIS 2024 12 25 9,600 4,210
CACEIS
2025 30

162.17
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Report of independent auditors

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited solely in its capacity as trustee
of Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust, Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-
Trust and Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth
Equity Sub-Trust, Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust and Goldman Sachs USD
Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05 (each a sub-trust of Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands)
Unit Trust) (each the "Sub-Trust™), which comprise, (i) for Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth
Equity Sub-Trust and Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust, the statements of
financial position, including the schedules of investments, as of 31 December 2024 and 31
December 2023, and the related statements of comprehensive income, of changes in net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating units, and of cash flows for the years
then ended, including the related notes, and (ii) for Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target
Sub-Trust 2024-05, the statement of financial position, including the schedule of
investments, as of 31 December 2024, and the related statements of comprehensive income, of
changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating units, and of cash
flows for the period from 30 May 2024 to 31 December 2024, including the related notes
(collectively referred to as the "financial statements™).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, (i) the financial position of Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust and
Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust as of 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023,
and their financial performance and their cash flows for the years then ended; and (ii) the
financial position of Goldman Sachs USD Corporate Bond Target Sub-Trust 2024-05 as of 31
December 2024, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the period from 30 May
2024 to 31 December 2024, in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (US GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditors®™ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Sub-Trust and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Sub-
Trust™s ability to continue as a going concern for at least, but not limited to, twelve
months from the end of the reporting period, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Sub-Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Auditors® responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors® report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with US GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Trust"s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Sub-Trust®s ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.
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We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain
internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other
information comprises the Investment Advisor®s Report (Unaudited) and Appendix | - Advisory
Fee Rates and Total Net Expense Ratios (Unaudited), but does not include the financial
statements and our auditors® report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other
information and the financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected
material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to describe it in our
report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
31 March 2025
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Independent auditor®s report

To the Board of Directors of CS (Cayman) Limited

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of CS (Cayman) Limited (the Company) as at December 31, 2024, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting
Standards.

What we have audited
The Company s financial statements comprise:

e the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2024;

e the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

e the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

e the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

e the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information and
other explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor®s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company®s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company®s financial reporting
process.

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor”s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management®s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company®s ability to continue as a
going concern. ITf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor®s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor®"s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other matter

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Company in accordance
with the terms of our engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this
opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom
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this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior

consent in writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

April 30, 2025
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